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PART NOTIFICATION UNDER REGULATION

Item SIgnificant Parties

Directors and Officers

Name and Address Positions Held

Mr John Schindler Chief Executive Officer Founder Formulator

Omega Creamery Corporation 710 Del Norte Blvd Suite 100 Oxnard California 93030

Mr Steven Michael Ehlinger II Chief Financial Officer

Omega Creamery Corporation 710 Del Norte Blvd Suite 100 Oxnard California 93030

Mr Hans Fastre Chief Operations Officer

Omega Creamery Corporation 710 Del Norte Blvd Suite 100 Oxnard California 93030

Mr Gary Smith Process Engineer

Omega Creamery Corporation 710 Del Norte Blvd Suite 100 Oxnard California 93030

Mr Randy Denny Director of Marketing

Omega Creamery Corporation 710 Del Norte Blvd Suite 100 Oxnard California 93030

Mr Juan Garcia Kitchen Manager

Omega Creamery Corporation 710 Del Norte Blvd Suite 100 Oxnard California 93030

General Partners of the Issuer N/A
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Recorded and Beneficial owners of percent or more of any class of the issuers equity securities

The following provides the names and addresses of each of the Omega Creamery Corporation affiliates who own 5% or more of

any class of our preferred or common stock

Name and Address of Record Owner Shares of Voting Stock of Record Owned Percentage of Total Voting of Record Owned

Mr John Schindler Preferred 0%

l2 Common 48%

Alternative Securities Markets Group Preferred 0%

Common 02%

Mr Schindler is the Founder Formulator Chief Executive Officer of Omega Creamery Corporation

Mrs John Schindler Omega Creamery 710 Del Norte Blvd Suite 100 Oxnard California 93030

Mr Steven Muehler is the Chairman of the Board of Directors for Alternative Securities Markets Group

Alternative Securities Markets Group 9107 Wilshire Blvd Suite 450 Beverly Hills California 90210

Promoters of the Issuer

Omega Creamery Corporation Alternative Securities Markets Group

710 Del Norte Blvd SUite 100 9107 Wilshire Blvd Suite 450

Oxnard California 93030 Beverly Hills California 90210

877 560-3274 213 407-4386

http//omegacreamery.com http//www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarketcom

Email JohndOmcgaCreamerv corn Email LegalASMMarketsGroup.com

Affiliates of the issuer None

Counsel for Issuer and Underwriters

Peteler Law Office

15124 Peteler Lane SUite 200

Minnetonka Minnesota 55345

Phone 952 237-8900

AccountingPetelerlaw.com

At this time of this filing there is no underwriters in connection with this offering

The Alternative Securities Market Group ASM maintains an online portal for investors to purchase into our offering and

performs certain services for us in connection with the offering such as but not limited to distributing ongoing reports about our

company ASM is exclusively an ancillary service provider that will be reimbursed for documented expenses The Company

will be selling these Securities directly and no underwriter or dealer is responsible for the distribution of this offering

Although both Omega Creamery Inc and ASM believe ASMs web portal will be sufficient to ensure success of the offering the

Companys relation with ASM is non-exclusive and the Company both has and reserves the right to enlist the aid of FINR.A

registered broker dealers if it is necessary to ensure success of the Offering If so an appropriate Amendment shall be filed in

timely thshion

To facilitate Omega Creamery Inc.s liquidity at the onset of this Offering in lieu of cash for its assistance in the obtaining

CIK No and its assistance in the preparation of the registration statement ASM has agreed to accept ONE MILLION shares of

common Stock in the Company representing 2% two percent of outstanding common stock shares upon completion of this

Offering

ASM will receive any selling commissions nor will it receive any fixed percentage of the Offering Proceeds as might

FINRA registered broker dealer ASM will only receive documented expenses Although ASMs expenses are likely to be
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somewhat proportional to the amount raised as they will be incuned during the duration of the raise reimbursement of such

documented expenses is capped at an expense amount not to exceed 5% of the Offering proceeds Hence ASM does

qualify as an underwriter

through None

Item ApplIcation of Rule 262

None of the persons identified in response to Item are subject to any of the disqualification provisions set forth in

Rule 262 and as result no such application for waiver ifdisqualification has been applied for accepted or denied

Item Affiliate Sales

None of the proposed Offering involves the resale of securities by affiliates of the issuer The issuer has had net income from

operations of the character in which the issuer intends to engage for at least one of its last two fiscal years In the last twelve

months the Companys gross income before expenses was $201998.97 and the Companys gross income after expenses was

$145290.22

Item Jurisdictions In which Securities are to be offered

The Securities to be offered in connection with this proposed offering shall not be offered by underwriters dealers or

salespersons

The Securities in this proposed offering shall be offered in the following jurisdictions but not limited to subject to

qualification in each State as necessaiy

California

New York

Florida

illinois

Texas

New Jersey

Pennsylvania

Nevada

Arizona

Although the Company is not using selling agent or finder in connection with this Offering it will use website as an online

portal and information management tool in connection with the Offering The Website is owned and operated by Alternative

Securities Markets Group California Stock Corporation an equity partner of the Company can be viewed at

http//www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

This Offering Circular will be furnished to prospective Investors upon their request via electronic PDF format and will be

available for viewing and download 24 hours per day da3s per week on the website

In order to subscribe to purchase the Units prospective Investor must complete sign and deliver the executed Subscription

Agreement Investor Questionnaire and Form W-9 to Omega Creamery Corporation and wire or mail funds for its subscription

amount in accordance with the instructions included in the Subscription Package

The Investing Section of the Website Hosting this Offering will be coded to only allow access to invest to those prospective

Investors that reside in jurisdictions where the Offering is registered and meet any State-Specific Investor Suitability Standards
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Item Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year

In accordance with the Company agreement with Alternative Securities Markets Group ASM the Company shall place into

escrow and issue to ASM up to 1000000 shares of Common Stock the Escrowed Common Stock as follows

20% of the Escrowed Common Stock Shares to be released to Alternative Securities Markets Group fully

diluted upon the successful capitalization of the Company to 20% of this offering

Additional 20% for total of 40% of the total number of shares escrowed of the Escrowed Common Stock

Shares to be released to Alternative Securities Markets Group fully diluted upon the successful capitalization

of the Company to 40% of this offering

Additional 20% for total of 60% of the total number of shares escrowed of the Escrowed Common Stock

Shares to be released to ASM fully diluted upon the successful capitalization of the Company to 60% of this

offering

Additional 20% for total of 80% of the total number of shares escrowed of the Escrowed Common Stock

Shares to be released to ASM fully diluted upon the successful capitalization of the Company to 80% of this

offering

Additional 20% for total of 100% of the total number of shares escrowed of the Escrowed Common Stock

Shares to be released to ASM fully diluted upon successfully diluted upon the successful capitalization of the

Company to 100% of this offering

Item Other Present or Proposed Offerings

The issuer is also presently offering this same offering to Non-U.S Citizen Pursuant to Regulation

Item Marketing Arrangements

There are no marketing arrangements with respects to this offering The Offering is on Best Efforts basis and is being offered

directly by the Company through its Officers and Directors There are no plans to stabilize the market for the securities to be

offered The Company will be selling these Securities directly and no underwriter or dealer is responsible for the distribution of

this offering

Item RelationshIp with Issuer of Experts Named In Offering Statement None

Item Use of Solicitation of Interest Document

The Company has not used publication whether or not authorized by Rule 254 prior to the filing of this notification
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PART II OFFERING CiRCULAR

Omega Creamery

Corporation

te
Omega Creamery Corporation

710 Del Norte Blvd Suite 100

Oxnard California 93030

877 5603274

Omega Creamery Corporation

Alternative Securities Markets Group

9107 Wilshire Blvd Suite 450

Beverly Hills California 90210

213 4074386

Best Efforts Offering of 50000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

Preferred Stock Shares having market value of up to $5000000

Offering Price per 9% Convertible Preferred Stock UnIC $1OOOO USD
See Details of the Offering

Maximum Offering 500009% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

JtJLY21t5 2014
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Investing in the Companys 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units involves risks and you should not invest unless you can afford

to lose your entire investment See Risk Factors beginning on naue

We are offering maximum of 50000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units the Securities This Offering Statement

shall only be qualified upon order of the Commission unless subsequent amendment is filed Indicating the

intention to become qualified by operation of the terms of Regulation

All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the 2nd 3fl1 4th or 5th year

under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders Option

YEAR Shareholder Conversion Option

At anytime during the second year of the investment the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Companys 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the

Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days

Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the fisH face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the per share value of the Companys Common Stock as

determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

Companys Board of Directors

YEAR Shareholder Conversion Option

At anytime during the third year of the investment the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Companys 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus

2.5% of the Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price

will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous

60 days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the fill face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the per share value of the Companys Common Stock as

determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

Companys Board of Directors

YEAR Optional Conversion Option

At anytime during the fourth year of the investment the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys 9% Convertible

Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 5% of the

Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days

Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash
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The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the fill face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the per share value minus any discounts of the Companys

Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is

chosen by the Companys Board of Directors

YEAR Optional Mandatory Conversion Options

Optional At anytime during the fourth year of the investment the Shareholder may

choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys

Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price

minus lO%of the Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing

price will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the

previous 60 days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in

cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the fill face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Mandatory On the last business day of the 5th year of the investment the Shareholder

MUST convert each Unit of the Companys 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market price minus 1O% of the Companys Common Stock at

time of conversion closing The closing price will be the weighted average price of the

Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days Fractional interests will be paid

to the shareholder by the Company in cash

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the per share value minus any discounts of the Companys

Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is

chosen by the Companys Board of Directors

This Offering Circular relates to the offering the Offering of up to 50000 9% Convertible Stock Units in Omega Creamery

Inc The Securities offered through this Offering have no voting rights until the securities are converted to Common Stock Shares

of the Company per the terms and conditions detailed in this Offering The Offering will commence promptly after the date of

this Offering Circular and will close upon the earlier of the sale of 50000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units One

Year from the date this Offering begins or date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined by

the Companys Management the Offering Period

This Offering is being conducted on best-efforts basis which means the Companys Management will use all commercially

reasonable efforts in an attempt to sell all Securities of this Offering No Manager of the Company will receive any commission

or any other remuneration for the sales of securities through this Offering In offering the Securities the Companys Management
will rely on the safe harbor from broker-dealer registration set out in Rule 3a4-l under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

The Securities will be offered for sale at fixed price of $100.00 USD per 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Unit If all Securities

are purchased the gross proceeds to the Company will be $5000000.00 USD Though the Offering is being conducted on

best-efforts basis the Company has set an investment minimum of $100000 USD before the Company will have access to the

Investment Proceeds which means all investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $100000

will be held in an investment escrow account and only after $100000 in securities has been sold to investors One Hundred 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock Units will the Company have access to the Investment Proceeds Accordingly all Investment Funds

after the Investment Minimum has been achieved will become immediately available to the Company and may be used as they

are accepted Investors will not be entitled to refund once the Investment Minimum of $100000 is achieved and all investors

will be subject to the terms conditions and investment risks associated with this investment
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The Companys Securities are not listed on any national securities exchange or on the over-the-counter inter-dealer quotation

system There is no market for the Companys Securities and the Companys Securities may only be sold traded or transferred

through the Alternative Securities Markets Groups Alternative Securities Markets Secondary Markee which is private stock

exchange for the initial sale and resale of Regulation Regulation and Regulation unrestricted securities Shares sold

traded or transferred on the Alternative Securities Market are done so without consent of the Companys Management Any

Company Securities sold transferred assigned pledged or disposed of in whole or in part not through the Alternative Securities

Markets Group may not do so without prior written consent of the Companys Management The Company is currently

preparing an S-i Filing for Listing on the OTC Markets Groups OTCQX Market in 2015

THEREIS AT THIS TIME NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES

THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION WITH THE
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION HOWEVER THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN
INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THE SECURITIES BEING OFFERED ARE EXEMPT FROM
REGISTRATION THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF
OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING NOR DOES IT

PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR OTHER SELLING

LITERATURE

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY ARE HIGHLY SPECULATIVE AND AN INVES1MENT IN SECURITIES

INVOLVES HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND IMMEDIATE AND SUBSTANTIAL DILUTION FROM THE
OFFERING PRICL SEE RISK FACTORS AND DILUTION

THE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 AS AMENDED

THE SECURITIES ACT OR APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS AND ARE BEING OFFERED AND
SOLD IN RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THESE LAWS THE
SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION OR ANY STATE REGULATORY AUTHORITY NOR HAS THE COMMISSION OR ANY STATE

REGULATORY AUTHORITY PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE
ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY
IS UNLAWFUL

Offering Selling Proceeds to

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE COMPANY
CONCERNING TillS OFFERING AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT OR BROADER STATEMENTS

THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY
INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE COMPANY
CONCERNING THIS OFFERING AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT OR BROADER STATEMENTS

THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY
INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN TillS OFFERING CIRCULAR

Number of

Secuillies Offered Price CommIssions Company

We are ottering

Offering

We do not intend to use placement agent or broker for this Offering
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THE U.S SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF ANY
SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR
COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR SELLING LITERATURE THESE SECURITIES ARE
OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION HOWEVER THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE
AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THESE SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION

INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND INVESTORS SHOULD
NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS THEY CAN AFFORD TO LOOSE THEIR ENTIRE
INVESTMENT IN MAIUNG AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN
EXAMINATION OF THE ISSURER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING INCLUDING THE MERITS AND
RISKS INVOLVED

NO PERSON HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY
REPRESENTATIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE OFFER MADE BY THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR NOR HAS
ANY PERSON BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR MAKE ANY REPRESENTATION
OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN IllS OFFERING CIRCULAR AND IF GIVEN OR MADE SUCH
INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATIONS MUST NOT BE RELIED UPON THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR DOES
NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER TO SELL OR SOLICITATION OF AN OFFER TO BUY IN ANY JURISDICTION IN

WHICH SUCH OFFER OR SOLICIATION WOULD BE UNLAWFUL OR ANY PERSON TO WHO IT IS

UNLAWFUL TO MAKE SUCH OFFER OR SOUCIATION NEITHER THE DELIVERY OF TIllS OFFERING
CIRCULAR NOR ANY SALE MADE HEREUNDER SHALL UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES CREATE AN
IMPLICATION THAT THERE AS HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF OUR COMPANY SINCE THE
DATE HEREOF

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART THE USE OF TIllS

OFFERING CIRCULAR FOR ANY PURPOSE OHER THAN AN INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES DESCRIBED
HEREIN IS NOT AUTHORIZED AND IS PROHIBITED

THIS OFFERING IS SUBJECT TO WITHDRAWAL CANCELLATION OR MODIFICATION BY THE COMPANY
AT ANY TIME AND WITHOUT NOTICE TIlE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT IN ITS SOLE DISCRETION
TO REJECT ANY SUBSCRIPTION IN WHOLE OR IN PART NOTWITHSTANDING TENDER OF PAYMENT OR
TO ALLOT TO ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR LESS THAN THE NUMBER OF SECURITIES SUBSCRIBED FOR
BY SUCH INVESTOIL

THE OFFERING PRICE OF THE SECURITIES IN WHICH THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR RELATES HAS BEEN
DETERMINED BY THE COMPANY AND DOES NOT NECESSARILY BEAR ANY SPECIFIC RELATION TO THE
ASSETS BOOK VALUE OR POTENTIAL EARNINGS OF THE COMPANY OR ANY OTHER RECOGNIZED
CRITERIA OF VALUE

NASAA UNIFORM LEGEND

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE
ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED THESE
SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY THE FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION
OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY FURTHERMORE THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT
CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF illS DOCUMENT ANY
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS CRIMINAL OFFENSE THESE SECURITIES ARE SUBJECT TO
RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFERABILITY AND RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD
EXCEPT AS PERMuTED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 AS AMENDED AND THE APPLICABLE
STATE SECURITIES LAWS PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM INVESTORS
SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCAL RISKS OF THIS

INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME

____________________________________ Page ____________________________________
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FOR ALL RESIDENTS OF ALL STATES

THE UMTS OFFERED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 AS
AMENDED OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF CERTAIN STATES AND ARE BEING OFFERED AND SOLD IN

RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM TIlE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF SAID ACT AND SUCH LAWS
THE INTERESTS ARE SUBJECT IN VARIOUS STATES TO RESTRICTION ON TRANSFERABILITY AND
RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD EXCEPT AS PERMIfED UNDER SAID ACT AND
SUCH LAWS PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM THE SECURITIES HAVE NOT
BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION ANY STATE
SECURITIES COMMISSION OR OTHER REGULATORY AUTHORITY NOR HAVE ANY OF THE FOREGOING
AUTHORITIES PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF TillS OFFERING OR THE ACCURACY OR
ADEQUACY OF THE OFFERING CIRCULAR ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL

REMAINDER OF PAGELEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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ITEM SUMMARY INFORMA11ON RISK FACTORS AND DILUTION

Investing In the Companys Securities is very risky You should be able to bear complete loss ofyour investment You

should carefully consider thefollowing factors including those listed in this Securities Offering

Daiiy Production Industry Risks

Dairy Production investments are subject to varying degrees of risk The yields available from equity investments in Dairy

Product Production Companies depends on the amount of income earned and capital appreciation generated by the Company as

well as the expenses incurred in connection therewith If any of the Companys products does not generate income sufficient to

meet operating expenses the Companys Common Stock value could adversely be affected Income from and the value of the

Companys Products and/or Assets may be adversely affected by the general economic climate the Dairy Products Market

conditions such as oversupply of related products or reduction in demand for Diary Products in the areas in which the

Companys Products and/or Assets are located competition from other Dairy Products suppliers and the Companys ability to

provide adequate Dairy Products Revenues from the Companys Products and/or Assets are also affected by such factors such as

the costs of production and local economic market conditions

Because Dairy Production Company investments are relatively illiquid the Companys ability to vary its Products and/or Asset

portfolio promptly in response to economic or other conditions is limited The relative illiquidity of its holdings could impede

the Companys ability to respond to adverse changes in the performance of its Products and/or Assets No assurance can be

given that the fitir market value of the assets produced or acquired by the Company will not decrease in the future Investors have

no right to withdrawal their equity commitment or require the Company to repurchase their respective Common Stock interests

and the transferability of the Common Stock Units is limited Accordingly investors should be prepared to hold their investment

interest until the Company is dissolved and its assets are liquidated

Devdopment Stage Business

Omega Creamery LLC commenced operations in January of 2012 as Wyoming Limited Liability Company The Company was

initially named SuperNatural Nutrition LLC and the Company name was changed to Omega Creamery LLC in January of

2013 The Company was than reorganized in October of 2013 as California Limited Liability Company and converted to

California Stock Corporation in July of 2014 Accordingly the Company has only limited history upon which an evaluation of

its prospects and future performance can be made The Companys proposed operations are subject to all business risks

associated with new enterprises The likelihood of the Companys success must be considered in light of the problems expenses

difficulties complications and delays frequently encountered in connection with the expansion of business operation in

competitive industry and the continued development of advertising promotions and corresponding customer base There is

possibility that the Company could sustain losses in the future There can be no assurances that Omega Creamery Corporation

will operate profitably

Inadequacy of Funds

Gross offering proceeds of maximum of $5000000 may be realized Management believes that such proceeds will capitalize

and sustain the Company sufficiently to allow for the implementation of the Companys Business Plans If only fraction of this

Offering is sold or if certain assumptions contained in Managements business plans prove to be incorrect the Company may

have inadequate funds to fully develop its business

Competition

Competition exists for Dairy related products in most markets including all sectors in which the Company intends to operate

The Company may be competing for sales with entities that have substantial greater economic and personnel resources than the

Company or better relationships with suppliers and other Dairy Product industry related professionals These entities may also

generally be able to accept more risk than the Company can manage Competition from other Companies in the Dairy Products

Marketplace may reduce the number of suitable prospective retailer distributor or wholesale sales opportunities

____________________________________ Page ____________________________________
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Changes in Consumer Preferences and Distribution Channels could Iecrease our Revenues and Cash Flow

We are subject to the risk of

Evolving consumer preferences and nutritional and health-related concerns and

Changes in food distribution channels such as consolidation of the supermarket industry and other retail outlets that

result in smaller customer base and intensif the competition for lbwer customers

To the extent that consumer preference evolves away from products that we produce for health or other reasons and we are

unable to create new products that satisfr new consumer preferences there will be decreased demand for our products There

has been recent trend toward consolidation among food retailers which we expect to continue As result these food retailers

are selecting product suppliers who can meet their needs nationwide If we are not selected by these food retailers for one or more

of our products our sales volumes could be significantly reduced In addition national distributors or regional food brokers could

choose not to cariy our products Any shift in consumer preferences away from our products could decrease our revenues and

cash flow and impair our ability to fulfill our obligations and operate our business

Increased Energy and Gas Costs could Increase ow Ercpenses and Reduce ow Profitabiiity

We require substantial amount of electricity natural gas and gasoline to manufacture store and transport our products The

prices of electricity natural gas and gasoline fluctuate significantly over time Many of our products compete based on price and

we may not be able to pass on increased costs of production storage or transportation to our customers As result increases in

the cost of electricity natural gas or gasoline could substantially harm our business and results of operations

Outbreaks of disease can reduce our net sales and operating margins

The productivity of our business depends on animal and crop health on disease control

We face the risk of outbreaks of mad cow disease which could lend to the destruction of beef cattle and dairy cows and

decreased demand for daizy and beef products If this occurs we would also face reduced milk supply and increased cost to

produce our dairy products which could reduce our sales and operating margins

We face the risk of outbreaks of foot-and-mouth disease which could lead to massive destruction of cloven-hoofed animals

such as dairy cattle beef cattle swine sheep and goats and significantly reduce the demand for our products Because foot-and-

mouth disease is highly contagious and destructive to susceptible livestock any outbreak of foot-and-mouth disease could result

in the widespread destruction of all potentially infected livestock Our operations could suffer as result of decreased demand for

our products If this happens we could also have difficulty procuring the milk we need for our dairy operations and incur

increased cost to produce our dairy products which could reduce our sales and operating margins

Our Operations are Subject to Numerous Laws and Reguiation.c Exposing us to Potential Claims and Compliance Costs that could

Adveisely Affect our Business

We are subject to Federal State and Local Laws and Regulations relating to the manufacturing labeling packaging health and

safety sanitation quality control fair trade practices and other aspects of our business In addition zoning construction and

operating permits are required from governmental agencies which focus on issues such as land use environmental protection and

waste management These laws and regulations may in certain instances affect our ability to develop and market new products

and to utilize technological innovations in our business In addition changes in these rules might increase the cost of operating

our facilities or conducting our business which would adversely affect our finances

Product Liability aalins or Product Recalls could Adversdy Affect our Business Reputation and Expose as to Increased Scrunity

by Federal and State Regulaturs

The sale of food products for human consumption involves the risk of injury to consumers Such hazards could result from

Tampering by unauthorized third parties

Product contamination such as Listeria and Salmonella or spoilage

The presence of foreign objects substances chemicals and other agents

Residues introduced during the growing storage handling or transportation phases or
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Improperly formulated products which either do not contain the proper
mixture or ingredients or which otherwise do

not have the proper attributes

Some of the products we sell now or in the future may be produced for us by third parties or contain inputs manufactured by

third parties and such third parties may not have adequate quality control standards to assure that such products are not

adulterated misbranded contaminated or otherwise defective In addition we may license our Omega Creamery Brand for use

on products produced and marketed by third parties for which we will receive royalties We may be subject to claims made by

consumers as result of products manulhctured by these third parties which may be marketed under our brand names

Consumption of our products may cause serious health-related illnesses and we may be subject to claims or lawsuits relating to

such matters Even an inadvertent shipment of adulterated products is violation of law and may lead to an increased risk of

exposure to product liability claims product recalls and increased scrutiny by Federal and State Regulatory Agencies Such

claims or liabilities may not be covered by our insurance or by any rights of indemnity or contribution which we may have

against others in the case of products which are produced by third parties In addition even if product liability claim is not

successful or is not fully pursued the negative publicity surrounding any assertion that our products caused illness or injury could

have material adverse affect on our reputation with existing and potential customers and on our brand image

Dependence on Management

In the early stages of development the Companys business will be significantly dependent on the Companys management team

The Companys success will be particularly dependent upon the services of

Mr John Schindler the Companys Founder Formulator and Chief Executive Officer

Mr Steven Michael Ehlinger II Chief Financial Officer

Mr Hans Fastre Chief Operations Officer

Mr Gary Smith Process Engineer

Mr Randy Denny Director or Marketing

Mr Juan Garcia Kitchen Manager

Risks of Borroismng

Although the Company does not intend to incur any additional debt from the investment commitments provided in this offering

should the company obtain secure bank debt in the future possible risks could arise If the Company incurs additional

indebtedness portion of the Companys cash flow will have to be dedicated to the payment of principal and interest on such

new indebtedness Typical loan agreements also might contain restrictive covenants which may impair the Companys operating

flexibility Such loan agreements would also provide for default under certain circumstances such as failure to meet certain

financial covenants default under loan agreement could result in the loan becoming immediately due and payable and if

unpaid ajudgment in favor of such lender which would be senior to the rights of members of the Company Ajudgment creditor

would have the right to foreclose on any of the Companys assets resulting in material adverse effect on the Companys

business operating results or financial condition

Unanticipated Obstacles to ecuiion of the Business Plan

The Companys business plans may change significantly Many of the Companys potential business endeavors are capital

intensive and may be subject to statutory or regulatory requirements Management believes that the Companys chosen activities

and strategies are achievable in light of current economic and legal conditions with the skills background and knowledge of the

Companys principals and advisors Management reserves the right to make significant modifications to the Companys stated

strategies depending on future events

Management Discretion as to Use of Proceeds

The net proceeds from this Offering will be used for the
purposes described under Use of Proceeds The Company reserves the

right to use the funds obtained from this Offering for other similar purposes not presently contemplated which it deems to be in

the best interests of the Company and its Investors in order to address changed circumstances or opportunities As result of the

foregoing the success of the Company will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of Management with
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respect to application and allocation of the net proceeds of this Offering Investors for the Units offered hereby will be entrusting

their funds to the Companys Management upon whose judgment and discretion the investors must depend

Minimum Amount of Capital to be Raised

The minimum amount of Securities that need to be sold in this offering for the Company to access the investment funds is

$100000 After the Minimum Amount of Capital required to be reached all Investor funds will be transferred from the

Companys Investment Holding Account to the Company The Company cannot assure you that subscriptions for the entire

Offering will be obtained The Company has the right to terminate this offering of Securities at any time regardless of the

number of Securities that have sold If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved or if any prospective

Investors subscription is rejected all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or deduction The

Companys ability to meet financial obligations cash needs and to achieve objectives could be adversely affected if the entire

offering of Securities is not fully subscribed

Management Discretion as to Use of Proceeds

The net proceeds from this Offering will be used for the pulposes described under Use of Proceeds The Company reserves the

right to use the funds obtained from this Offering for other similar purposes not presently contemplated which it deems to be in

the best interests of the Company and its Investors in order to address changed circumstances or opportunities As result of the

foregoing the success of the Company will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of Management with

respect to application and allocation of the net proceeds of this Offering Investors for the Units offered hereby will be entrusting

their funds to the Companys Management upon whose judgment and discretion the investors must depend

Unanticipated Obstacles to Execution of the Business Plan

The Companys business plans may change significantly Many of the Companys potential business endeavors are capital

intensive and may be subject to statutory or regulatory requirements Management believes that the Companys chosen activities

and strategies are achievable in light of current economic and legal conditions with the skills background and knowledge of the

Companys principals and advisors Management reserves the right to make significant modifications to the Companys stated

strategies depending on future events

Control by Management

As of July 1st 2014 the Companys Managers owned approximately 56% of the Companys outstanding Common Stock Units

and 0% of the Companys Preferred Stock Units Upon completion of this Offering The Companys Management will own

approximately 56% of the outstanding Common Stock Units of the Company and 0% of the outstanding Preferred Stock Units of

the Company Investors will not have the ability to control either vote of the Companys Managers or any appointed officers

See COMPANY MANAGERS section

Return ofProfits

The Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its Common Stock The Company currently intends to retain

future earnings ifany to finance the expansion of the Companys Operations and Holdings As result the Company does not

anticipate paying any cash dividends to its Common Stock Holders for the foreseeable future

No Assurances of Protection for Proprietary Rights Reliance on Trade Secrets

In certain cases the Company may rely on trade secrets to protect intellectual property proprietary technology and processes

which the Company has acquired developed or may develop in the future There can be no assurances that secrecy obligations

will be honored or that others will not independently develop similar or superior products or technology The protection of

intellectual property and/or proprietary technology through claims of trade secret status has been the subject of increasing claims

and litigation by various companies both in order to protect proprietary rights as well as for competitive reasons even where

proprietary claims are unsubstantiated The prosecution of proprietary claims or the defense of such claims is costly and

uncertain given the uncertainty and rapid development of the principles of law pertaining to this area The Company in common

with other investment funds may also be subject to claims by other parties with regard to the use of intellectual property

technology information and data which may be deemed proprietary to others
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The Companys Continuing as Going Concern Depends Upon flnancing

If the Company does not raise sufficient working capital and continues to experience pre-operating losses there will most likely

be substantial doubt as to its ability to continue as going concern Because the Company has generated no revenue all

expenditures during the development stage have been recorded as pre-operating losses Revenue operations have not commenced

because the Company has not raised the necessary capital

Broker Dealer Sales of Units

The Companys Preferred Stock Units and Common Stock Units are not included for trading on any exchange and there can be

no assurances that the Company will ultimately be registered on any exchange The NASDAQ Stock Market Inc has recently

enacted certain changes to the entry and maintenance criteria for listing eligibility on the NASDAQ SmailCap Market The entry

standards require at least $4 million in net tangible assets or $750000 net income in two of the last three years The proposed

entry standards would also require public float of at least million shares $5 million value of public float minimum bid price

of $2.00 per share at least three market makers and at least 300 shareholders The maintenance standards as opposed to entry

standards require at least $2 million in net tangible assets or $500000 in net income in two of the last three years public float

of at least 500000 shares $1 million market value of public float minimum bid price of $1.00 per share at least two market

makers and at least 300 shareholders

No assurance can be given that the Preferred Stock or Common Stock Units of the Company will ever qualify for inclusion on the

NASDAQ System or any other trading market until such time as the Managing Members deem it necessary As result the

Companys Preferred Stock Units and Common Stock Units are covered by Securities and Exchange Commission rule that

opposes additional sales practice requirements on broker-dealers who sell such securities to persons other than established

customers and qualified investors For transactions covered by the rule the broker-dealer must make special suitability

determination for the purchaser and receive the purchasers written agreement to the transaction prior to the sale Consequently

the rule may affect the ability of broker-dealers to sell the Companys securities and will also affect the ability of members to sell

their units in the secondary market

Secondary Market

No application is currently being prepared for the Companys Securities to be admitted to the Official Listing and trading on any

regulated market No application is being prepared to include the Securities to trading on an Over-the-Counter or Open
Market though the Company intends to submit an 5-1 or Form 10 Filing within TWELVE MONTHS of the close of this

securities offering There can be no assurance that liquid market for the Securities will develop or if it does develop that it will

continue If market does develop it may not be liquid Therefore investors may not be able to sell their Securities easily or at

prices that will provide them with yield comparable to similar investments that have developed secondary market llliquidity

may have severely adverse effect on the market value of the Securities and Investors wishing to sell the Securities might

therefore suffer losses

Certain Factors Related to Our Common Stock

Because the Companys Common Stock may be considered perny stock and shareholder may have difficulty selling shares

in the secondary trading market

The Companys Common Stock Securities may be subject to certain rules and regulations relating to penny stock generally

defined as any equity security that has price less than $5.00 per share subject to certain exemptions Broker-dealers who sell

penny stocks are subject to certain sales practice requirements for sales in certain nonexempt transactions i.e sales to persons

other than established customers and institutional qualified investors including requiring delivery of risk disclosure

document relating to the penny stock market and monthly statements disclosing recent price information for the penny stocks

held in the account and certain other restrictions For as long as the Companys Common Stock is subject to the rules on penny

stocks the market liquidity for such securities could be significantly limited This lack of liquidity may also make it more

difficult for the Company to raise capital in the future through sales of equity in the public or private markets
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The price of the Companys Common Stock may be volatile and shareholders investment in the Companys Common Stock

could suffer decline in value

There could be significant volatility in the volwne and market price of the Companys Common Stock and this volatility may

continue in the future The Companys Common Stock may be listed on the OTCQB OTCQX OTCBB The Bermuda BSX

Exchange the London Stock Exchanges AIM Market the Canadian TSX Venture Exchange or TMX Exchange the Irish Stock

Exchange the Frankfurt Stock Exchange and or the Berlin Stock Exchange where each has greater chance for market

volatility for securities that trade on these markets as opposed to national exchange or quotation system This volatility may be

caused by variety of factors including the lack of readily available quotations the absence of consistent administrative

supervision of bid and ask quotations and generally lower trading volume In addition factors such as quarterly variations in

our operating results changes in financial estimates by securities analysts or our failure to meet our or their projected financial

and operating results litigation involving us general trends relating to the Dairy Products Industry actions by governmental

agencies national economic and stock market considerations as well as other events and circumstances beyond our control could

have significant impact on the future market price of our Common Stock and the relative volatility of such market price

Compliance with Securities La
The Companys Securities are being offered for sale in reliance upon certain exemptions from the registration requirements of the

Securities Act applicable California Securities Laws and other applicable state securities laws If the sale of Securities were to

fail to quali1 for these exemptions purchasers may seek rescission of their purchases of Securities If number of purchasers

were to obtain rescission we would face significant financial demands which could adversely affect the Company as whole as

well as any non-rescinding purchasers

Offering Price

The price of the Securities offered has been arbitrarily established by our current Managers considering such matters as the state

of the Companys business development and the general condition of the industry in which it operates The Offering price bears

little relationship to the assets net worth or any other objective criteria

Lack of Firm Underwriter

The Securities are offered on best efforts basis by the Company Managers without compensation and on best efforts

basis through certain FINRA registered broker-dealers which enter into Participating Broker-Dealer Agreements with the

Company Accordingly there is no assurance that the Company or any FINRA broker-dealer will sell the maximum Securities

offered or any lesser amount

Projections ForwardLooking Information

Management has prepared projections regarding anticipated financial performance The Companys projections are hypothetical

and based upon presumed financial performance of the Company the addition of sophisticated and well funded marketing

plan and other factors influencing the business The projections are based on Managements best estimate of the probable results

of operations of the Company and the investments made by management based on present circumstances and have not been

reviewed by independent accountants and/or auditing counsel These projections are based on several assumptions set forth

therein which Management believes are reasonable Some assumptions upon which the projections are based however

invariably will not materialize due the inevitable occurrence of unanticipated events and circumstances beyond Managements

control Therefore actual results of operations will vary from the projections and such variances may be material Assumptions

regarding future changes in sales and revenues are necessarily speculative in nature In addition projections do not and cannot

take into account such factors as general economic conditions unforeseen regulatory changes the entry into market of

additional competitors the tenns and conditions of future capitalization and other risks inherent to the Companys business

While Management believes that the projections accurately reflect possible future results of operations those results cannot be

guaranteed
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ITEM PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

maximum of 20000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units are being offered to the public at $250 per 9% Convertible

Preferred Stock Unit minimum of $250000 must be invested prior to the Company having access to the Investment Proceeds

maximum of $5000000 will be received from the offering No Securities are being offered by any selling shareholders The

Company will receive all proceeds from the sale of Securities after the minimum of $50000 has be reached

The Offering is on Best Efforts basis and is being offered directly by the Company and its Management There are no plans

to stabilize the market for the Securities to be offered Investors can purchase Securities directly from the Company by

completing Subscription Agreement Online at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com Securities can be purchased by check

money order or bank wire transfer Investors should call the Company for bank wire transfer instructions should they choose that

method of payment for Securities

If an underwriter is selected to assist in this offering the Company will be required to amend the Form 1-A to include the

disclosures required regarding engaging an underwriter to assist in the offering

Although the Company is not using selling agent or finder in connection with this Offering it will use website as an online

portal and information management tool in connection with the Offering The Website is owned and operated by Alternative

Securities Markets Group an equity partner of the Company can be viewed at htty//www.A IternagiveSecuritiesMarkeL corn

This Offering Circular will be furnished to prospective Investors upon their request via electronic PDF format and will be

available for viewing and download 24 hours per day days per week on the website

In order to subscribe to purchase the Securities prospective Investor must complete sign and deliver the executed Subscription

Agreement Investor Questionnaire and Form W-9 to Omega Creamery Corporaflon and either mail or wire fimds for its

subscription amount in accordance with the instructions included in the Subscription Package

The Investing Section of the Website Hosting this Offering will be coded to only allow access to invest to those prospective

Investors that reside in jurisdictions where the Offering is registered and meet any state-specific Investor suitability standards

The Company reserves the tight to reject any Investors subscription in whole or in part for any reason If the Offering terminates

or if any prospective Investors subscription is rejected all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or

deduction

In addition to this Offering Circular subject to limitations imposed by applicable securities laws we expect to use additional

advertising sales and other promotional materials in connection with this Offering These materials may include public

advertisements and audio-visual materials in each case only as authorized by the Company Although these materials will not

contain information in conflict with the information provided by this Offering and will be prepared with view to presenting

balanced discussion of risk and reward with respect to the Securities these materials will not give complete understanding of

this Offering the Company or the Securities and are not to be considered part of this Offering Circular This Offering is made

only by means of this Offering Circular and prospective Investors must read and rely on the information provided in this Offering

Circular in connection with their decision to invest in the Securities

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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ITEM USE OF PROCEEDS TO ISSUER

The Company seeks to raise maximum gross proceeds of $5000000 from the sale of Securities in this Offering The Company

intends to apply these proceeds substantially as set forth herein subject only to reallocation by Company Management in the best

interests of the Company

FOR COMPLETE USE OF INVESTMENT FUNDS SCHEDULE SEE PAGE 90 OF THIS OFFERING

Sale of Company 9% ConvertIble Preferred Stock Units

Maximum Percentage of Minimum Percentage of

Proceeds Total Proceeds Proceeds Proceeds

Proceeds from Sale of Securities $5000000
100% $50000 1%

Offering Expenses

Category Maximum Percentage of Minimum Percentage of

Proceeds Total Proceeds Proceeds Proceeds

$250000 5% $2500 5%

Footnotes

Includes estimated memorandum preparation filing printing legal accounting and other fees and expenses related to the

Offering

This Offering is being sold by the Managing Members and Directors of the Company No compensatory sales fees or related

commissions will be paid to such Managing Members

Units Sold by Approved Broker Dealers will receive commission of 5-10% and this amount will be added to the

Companys Offering Expense

Category

Offering Expenses

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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Overview Highlights
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The Company Produces Unique Product Lines That

Deliver Deliciously Creamy Functional Nutrition

Highly differenti ted flavor brie

Ta tee more like real dat

Over 2500mgserv ng of Omega

Low glycemic swet knot

Creamy arid delicioua

Orgar to vegan gluter da free

Innovative delick us auperfood flavcra

Made with OmegaMilkT

Up to 4bOOmg/senuing of Omega

High tranafer rate probiotica

Creamy and rich like dairy ice cream

Orginic vegan gluten dairy free
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Innovative Highly Differentiated Brand Product

OmegaMilk is the first fully-functional plant-based milk

OmegaMilkTM has clear nutritional advantage

ropnetary ar us quely functi snal blend of omega low glycerr etener erfood

nu ret ts probrobcs hat is organ ar vegan

Deliver OO rig of ssga 33 per ser sr by far the hghst Omega cot te in he lant

based ci 1k category

OrnngaMilkTM is overwhelmingly favored by consumers versus current leading dairy

free milk alternatives with iespect to both taste and organoleptics whkh is the

industry term for the overall experience of taste smell look texture and feel

Tt oroduct has inrqucly shong white color that closely reser sb es ml

In Ira onsurset eedback supports tat the OmegaM 1k texture ard mouth feel are as

ot closer to xii as any otter p1 ant-based da free milk or hon

unique and relevant brand position poised to capitalize on growing consumer

preference for new innovative plant-based options
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The Wind is at Our Backs confluence of macro trends are

driving rapid and sustained growth in the plant-tased milk category

Growing consumer demand for plant-based foods

Plant-based foods are in reasingly perceived as kealtF iei ourcet of key it nts

ntaining good fats win cholesterol and lcss or no 1bad its

retail sales of refrigerated dsiry-4ree mi surpassed $1 bilhor in 20 tc 12io AGF

from 2008

Non-soy dai free mike have grown by 45% to 68% ocr yea nce 200t/

Milk consumption is declining

erage deny milk consurr pt on per cap ta ha dec med to the lowest rate on record household

PC netiation of ant basad milk ias reased by 35c since 2008 to 3% of useholds

ctors contnbui ig to ft is decline include consumer awareness of the potentra ly
harmt il

ho mo ies esidues dai milk growing awarer ess oft act se Into era nce in the general

popuiation est to be over 60% and ii consumers avoiding foods rsi ctolestrol

Within the planhbased category soy is dsc lining

ha suffered ii iegative publicity around 0MG oteir tractio iethods go ential

contrb itionto tormone imbalances and allergen conceris

Omega3 is strong and growmg trend

Global corsumer demand for Omega 3s OnegaMrlk core ingredier expe ted to dr ye
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OmegalM Sales are provIng market viabIlity

ross Sates for the Quarter Ended September 30 2013 were $34482 across an

averagc of 35 actively orderi Outets whrch had average Sales of $985 per outlet

29% increase over the previous quarter Quarter had average Saks of $162

per outlet The first Quarter of 2013 had average Saks of $510 per outlet

Avg Sales Per Outlet
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OmegarM Sales are proving market viability

Gross Sales for the Quarter Ended September 30 2013 were $34482 across an average of

3% actively ordering Outlets which had average Sales of $985 per outlet 29c increase

over the prevous quarter Quarter had average Sales of $762 per outlet the first

Quarter of 2013 had average Sales of $510 per outlet Overall sales jumped 32o

October ov September

Avg Sales Per Outlet
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Additional Investment Highlights

Highly Experienced Executive Leadership

The Company is building highly experienced team of food industry veterans capable of dnving

national oduct placement managing rapid growth and maximizing ROI

The management team has more than 60 years of combined natu al organic foods mass

market retail and consumer packaged goods industry experience

OmegaMilk is Generating Strong Sales Results Per Point of Placement in Pilot

Retail Accounts

On average OmegaMilkTM is turning to cases of Omegakl lk per week per SKU at $499 in

ores like Whole Foods Lazy Acres Jimbos and Rainbow Bridge

If OrnegaMdk ustaned this weekly sales volume velocity at retail cascs $4 99/unit throughout

the South West regior
it would be the item in the SPINs natural retailer channel based on sales per

point of placement among measured South West retail locations by Spins as of 2/11/2012

Profitable and Rapidiy Scalable Model

The Company is targeting competitive pric ng that supports strong highly scalable unit econo nics

By if igrating production and fulfillment to party manufacturers and warehouses the Cor ipany

be able to use its capital most efficiently to support rapid sales growth
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Omega Creanety LLC

founded by John

3chindler

Formulated proprietary and

current OmegaMilktM and

Omega Crearn

Laur ched products pilot

stores in the Oxnard CA area

Moved Company nto to

current Oxnard CA
facility

Expanded management team to

build an edo up production

capac ty and accelerate growth

Placement secured 20 13

roll out of Omega Mitk0 in 11

Whole Foods out ets and

have green light to expand

into other ouflets 11 the region

The Company has Built Traction OrganIcally Over

Short Period of Time

Expanded aceiT ent into

mbos locations

2011

Expanded placement

into 10 Lassens

locahons
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QrnegaMiIkTM the Core Driver of Immediate Revenue

Growth and Substantive Equity Value

Tte Coripany CS Ic erage its proprietary plant based and dairy free OmegaMilk blend

to crc ite nu nher innovative and dci y4ree products across wide range of

refrigerated non refrigerated ozen and freezmdried dairy and food product Ategories

suJi

OmegaCream BaisM our planfrbased end dairy-free ice cream vill be made into

be and other dese fo ms whipped cream superfood psielos

Superfcod Smoothiss and Shake that builds on OmegaMiIkTM and OmegsCream

wit nutrient dense superfbod ingredients ca be sold retail or through juice tars

eents and restaurants

he Company development pipeline includes value added smaller sized half-and

half eiear era muscle-nilk and Ensure type nutntional drinks

Baby formulas nd nitritional dnnks for toddlers and ct ildrer that taste gieat

Mo iutntious fiee dned Instant Breakfast and supplement packets

High Omega plant-based yogurts Keefers cheese margarine
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The Refrigerated Daiiy-free Milk Market is arge

Growing Segment of the LS Packaged Foods Industry

retail sales efIl9e eted cia free 1k surpassed $1 bill on 1n 2011 th an 8o to

GASFk ce 2008 The non soy based darry free rnrlk ategor has been grov ng 45 to 68

pr ye nce 200

11 natural organrc foods hannel icr SPINs Company estirrates for reta 1cm ii oasured

by SF INt rep cnts approx mately of the market w4h the Ia gest ategor bnq conver orta

retailers rnaaured by SPlN

Li $600MM by Mass retied at retar as

measured by SPINs

5120MM by Naturai Organrc rbtaters

140MM as measured by INS $80M

WMe Foeds other aMa ate

$flMM hi rota ers an SPIN

Coaasy esbmate

lr recert yeas plant as dbeveageshavegrowiasa percentagoofoeral rtlksa nd

ousehold pene4rat on plant based milk sales grew from to of total sales the

grocery rndustry between 008 and 2011
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Market Share is Concentrated Amongst the Largest

Five Brands

Thert are rumbe of hands in the pIantbaed dairy free mdk category As ri assured

by SPNa te top brands Co trot 97 of the conventiona grocery iannel

i_ij
WhiteWave Foods

Blue Diamond

Privste Label

Hriage Farm

HainCelestal

1k Alpro

mond Breeze

Many

Contir ent

Ft cc earn

642% market share leader SPINs conve itional

16 4o predominantly almond based lks

many retailers have pi
vate label dairy free SKIJs

9% predominantly soy based milks

formerly ovned by Imagine foode rice based milks

orictitors

Turtle Mountain

CROPP Coop

Good Kanr

Ccli ia Farms

SF4 Brars Inc

So Delic is

Diganic Va Icy

Good Karma

CaliSa Farirs

Earth Bale ice

Strong recentg owth Diverse ingiednnt base

Dairy company that also as organic soy base mIks

Flax based riilk brand smal est brand in this gro ip

Almond based milk brand position Cal tori ia ent ic

Prin arily soy based lks but adding SKUs
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OmegaMilkTM Has Clear Nutritional Advantage Against
Even The Largest Brands

OmegaMilkiM ia the organic plant based dairy-free nilk with the highest Omega

content lowest gly err ic sweeteners ir the category and tastes more ke real dairy

Omega Milk Nutrition Comparisont
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Omega CreamTM Has an Even Larger Nutritional

Advantage Against The Largest Brands

OmegacreamiM is the oniy organ pIantbased dairyfree ice cream flay red th

superfoods and probiotics and has the highest Omega content on the iarket
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Build Substantive Equity Value by Capturing only t5% of the

National Plant-based Dairy Free Milk Category in Years

the Compar five year goal to capture one and half percent of the total

plantbased dairy free 1k market would exceed our projected iumbers

Building large base of retail points of distribution by winr ing
shelf

placeri ent of OmegaMdk1 SKUs in major rots tIe within target char nels

lcated thrcugh jut the j5 ard

Step Driving national consumer awareness of the OnegaMilWM brand so

ttat the OmtgaMilkiM product achieves sustairabk and category kcidn

velocity sales per point of distribufion

Step

Aa the Company opens

nev market it will ke rst

focus on eading natura

oiganic rt em

Stao3
Brild placertentdensity and

velocity across all target

retailer claes natural

mass and club retaile ard

juice bars schools hospita

and specialty outletta

Drive tr al and nitial velocity by

lveraging aggressive pricing

pronotional strategies and

ground level narketng demos
food intluencers events etc
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Building an Aggressive Sales Organization with Strong Internal

Capabilities that Efficiently Leverage Capital External Resources

The Comoanys sales resou ces wdl be led by an ntemal sales team th it 11

manage and leverage national network of brokers and distributors

brand ambassadors will be ed in eact market and will serve as sales and

riarketi ig reps that help build placement in marketdevel retailers coordinate plus

rts nd resets rsettmg and Lkng oxe shelf spa.e wth our product servce

key retailcrs at the store level and help execute all sampling ir field marketing

rokers will be utilized to facilitate initial rapid placement and distnbution and

provide store level coverage within each geographi market to ensure the

ompa iy producfr are effectively priced placed and merel andised

Broker costs are et mated to be 004 of net sales dedi fl9 tr 400 cf net oles as the

ompany net saes approach $15 20mm

The uo opany plans to initiail target acernent ifl two
prirriai

ulabSes of retail trade

that ganerate large percentage of the plant based dairy cc milk market

Natural organ
retailers mc Whole Foods Markets Sprouts etc and

bp0 asi or Conventional retailers cx Safeway Fred Meyer aid gourmet retailers such

as Deai Delu
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2013 Build Market and Achieve the Production Volume

Needed to Expand Rapidly and Efficiently in 2014 2017

Market Southern California

Yea resources are focused on building cerient ir cv

300 outlets in SoCal Containing over 22 mu ion peop

roughly 60% of California% population ir ian atura and

crgnt retailers such as Whcde Foods Mothe Mark ts id

leadi ig CoOps

After traction is built in the natural organic stores at in

strategically selected specialty and mass retailers the

Company will seek placement in most Sothern Californa

niaas or specialty retailers that have dairy free milk section

The Company believes that by the end of ear it will have

sufticient placement ard velocity in Celifornia to sttau

profitability and capitalize the tionRl RolhOut
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Replicate the Success of Market Nationally in Years

and Expand Footprint to More Than 10000 Retailer Outlets

the end of Yeai the Company anticip tea that it wil have the sa as volurr an

helf velocity to Ievei age party distnbution partners and chip directly to large

multiregional retaik is who ave their own distribution capabilit es

he Company is projecting to repheate and modularly expand Scale the succes

ad frorr year ard Market sales standp6nt as it entcrs new regions in yeara

and significantly accelerates revenue growth

The following table summanzes the timing and geographic breadth of the Coiipany

projected regionbyreg on national roll-out

YOl Y02 Y03 Y04 YOS

300 1300 2700 5000 10700

Mkt1 SoCai 333 453 513 573

MktU2 WReg 360 624 792

Mkt43 T2SDMAs3 540 1020 1440

Additionai 580 3200 7428

$oatbern ftra oury Reqan frlawra and anvnhanal 6racey Lhans/

Wete Rear State Regan Natun2I and Cane R/ona 6ra ary J3ans

Tap 25 DgAs op Pabon Mart et Na wal and Cancer banal t3rw ry ha

Addt anal Srcanda Marets we wrtS Venues Re tacrants Srh als

Wy be pp nented by addtort SkU ar Pmduct brws
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Marketing Strategy Innovative Traditional Non Jraditional

With focus on food influencers media coverage and social platform

sales strategy
focused on marketb market geographic expans on aVows foi

ta geted mirketing strategy focused on innovative initiatives that drive trial and referral

educate the consumer and build strong consumer brand awareness

In Year as the Company builds in al placement Market ifs pr mary mirket ng

ct annel in terms of total investedi will be in$tome romotrons POS and samol ng nd

referrals from food influencers and nutnt orally oriented groups and media however as

th Company builds placement density it will also look to leverage additional channels to

buil the brar and improve veloc ty
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Once Consumers Taste OmegaMiIktM and Learn about the

Nutritional Profile There Hooked

Company will ut hze well trained sampling teams to engage consuniers at the

at elf

Whereve possible sampling tear wit ade up of Company employee hired

indeper dent con ract

Samplir teams acute store oduct demonstrations and be cent vrzed to

ha dout samples and drive consumer tr al

TI- ese demos be primanly focused on natural organ retailers where uch samo ing

opportanrties can sell 25 cases of product per hour demo

The deno will nclude padicipating in eventa vendor fairs ann versary events grand

open ngs spec al events etc organized ard promoted by retailer partr ers

tie Lompany placement density and volume grows tI-c Company wit dep oy in the

feldfo usad sampling programs that will accelerate sampl ng corsumertia

Ir addition to traditional sampling the Company will also leverage food influencers to

coV cfficien ly market and distribute samples to consumer groups that align well with

the brand target demographics

bnd influencere inc ude hys ciana physical trainers blogoers nterest oioups and

celebnties that can ir fluence tI-c uying behav ors of arge consumer groups such as the

Elevate Newsletter Dr Dales Ne vsletter or the TV Talk Radio show Here To Your HeoltW
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Online and Social Outreach is at the Heart of Every Marketing $JLJ
Campaign and Allows the Company to Establish Direct ConnectionstfIY

ceboc and Twtter are necesaaiy and vtal components to the Company overafl

marketnig strategy both require httle capital investment and generate significant ROl

St ategy Make or sumers and tans feel ftke they are pait of Company team incenti ize

them to bare it cir eve of Company it others generates trong word sf mouth if arket ng

Aflows the Compar yto keep cm tent fresh th nev iiater al almost daily provide

personal face to the brand

ifarv

equtly ox itt Hi

iype ouhva

uk vut en

fan rec flse tr nirnl

tuuek hs and forth

in 00k di with ens is

ktwstsrrlstd

dot hy ci mis

sq 5015 iietver it

ut di ass nd on pany

rssp Is vith rift on nnej

fs Irid lure aMit
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Building Strong and Scalable Operations Foundation that

Supports the Companys Sales Marketing Initiatives

ie Companys ope ations ttam executing plan that builds highly scalable

supply production aid distributior cha capable of producir and con istently

delivering delrcious and creamy product to rapidly expanding universe of retailers

Today 100% of ope ations including nianufacturing and fUlfIlment is onducted at the

Company Oxnard California facil ty

fac hty can product approxinately $40k month of products di mode 4te pgradL

To maxi ize growth the Company will significantly ncrease shelf-life distribution

cspabilities deployment and velocity gains through Co Packing mdk in gabled cartons

CoPacking milk will fiec up capacity foi ce cream and othe new product tKUs

Operations will be
pi oactively managed by an experienced internal team

The Operator teari has step plan that will increase capacity and helf life while

maximizing the Company ability to adjust to sudden volume expansior poasibilitie

allow for new oduct development and maximize ROl
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Step Successive Supply and Production Capacity Expansion

That Supports Profitability and Increasing Sheif Life Demands

jr The Company is puisu rg three step production progression that cost effciently

builds capacity and ehelf life capability as the Companys volume and stribution

footpr nt justify

Run Mm

OXPIARD CA

FACILITY

case

JUGPACKER

500 5k cases

ESL PACKER

5k 10kcase

Frequency

Shell LIfe

oduction

Defy product on

36 days

00% internal

Bi weekly to 10 days

36 40 days

100% external

lxper2 3weeka

60 90 day

100% external

Supportable

Iistn bull on

ternal flexible

eg oral dish butors

Inte nal flexible
regioi

al Al apr national id muit

retailers distnbutois regiona reta ler distnbuto

Paekaqe Type

Supported

Jug Jug
tented

Shelf

Le
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EXIT STRATEGIES

The term of the Investment detailed in this offering is expected to be at least two years but no greater than five years and the

final exit of the Company will come through one of the four following methods

Become publicly listed

U.S OTCQB or OTCQX Listing Summer Fall 2015

Bermuda Stock Exchange Mezianine Market Spring Summer 2015

Frankfurt or Berlin Stock Exchange Open Market Spring Summer 2015

Move to regulated within 24-36 months of Listing

U.S NASDAQ Market -2016 or 2017

Bermuda Stock Exchange Regulated Market -2016 or 2017

Frankfurt Stock Exchange Regulate Market -2016 or 2017

Acquisition of Sale of the Company

Summary of Terms

The following is brief summary of certain terms of the offering described in this offering memorandum It is not intended to be

complete and is qualified by the more detailed information contained elsewhere in this memorandum and in the text of the

documents referred to herein

Investment Size

Target $5000000

Minimum Equity Commitment

One 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

Company Structure

Private early stage Dairy Product Development and

Production Company

California Stock Corporation

ONE HUNDRED MILLION Shares of Common

Stock Authorized ONE Million Shares of Preferred

Stock Authorized

FIFTY MILLION Shares of Common Stock Issued

and Outstanding

NO CURRENT Shares of Preferred Stock Issued or

Outstanding FIFTY THOUSAND Shares of

Preferred Stock will be Issued and Outstanding at the

Completion of this Offering

Preferred Stock Holders have no voting rights until

Shares are Converted to Common Stock

Page
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Dividend Policy

We have never declared or paid cash dividends

on our common stock or preferred equity We

currently intend to retain all available funds and

future earnings for use in the operation of our

business and do not anticipate paying any cash

dividends in the foreseeable future Any future

determination to declare dividends will be made

at the discretion of our board of directors and

will depend on our financial condition results of

operations capital requirements general business

conditions and other factors that our Board of

Directors may deem relevant



The Offering

The Company is offering maximum of 50000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units at price of $100.00 per Unit with all

Units having no par value

Risk Factors

See RISK FACTORS section of this Registration for certain factors that could adversely affect an investment in the Securities

Offered Those factors include but are not limited to unanticipated obstacles to execution of the Business Plan General

Economic Factors the Managements Inability to Foresee Exuberant Market Downturns and other unforeseen events

Use of Proceeds

Proceeds from the sale of Securities will be used to invest in the development and Production of Daiiy Products for the Omega

Creamery Brand or Products See USE OF PROCEEDS section

Minimum Offering Proceeds Escrow of Subscription Proceeds

The Company has set minimum offering proceeds figure the minimum offering proceeds for this Offering of $1000000

After the Minimum Offering Proceeds have been reached all proceeds will be released from the investment account and utilized

by the Company If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved or if any prospective Investors

subscription is rejected all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or deduction All proceeds from

the sale of Units after the Minimum OfThring Proceeds has been achieved will be delivered directly to the Company See PLAN
OF PLACEMENT section

Preferred Common Stock Units

Upon the sale of the maximum number of 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units from this Offering the number of issued and

outstanding Preferred Stock Units of the Companys Preferred stock will be held as follows

Company Founders Current Shareholders 0%

New Shareholders l0O%

Upon the sale of the maximum number of 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units from this Offering the number of issued and

outstanding Common Stock Units of the Companys Common Stock will beheld as follows

Company Founders Current Shareholders 100%

New Shareholders 0%

Company Dividend Policy

The Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its common stock The Company currently intends to retain

future earnings if any to finance the expansion of the Company As result the Company does not anticipate paying any cash

dividends in the foreseeable future to Common Stock Holders

Company Share Purchase Warrants

The Company has no outstanding warrants for the purchase of shares of the Companys Common Stock Additionally the

Company has no outstanding wnrrants for the purchase of the Companys Stock

Company Stock Options

The Company has not issued any stock options to current and/or past employees or consultants

Company Convertible Securities

The Company at the completion of this Offering will have 500009% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares Issued
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Terms of Conversion or Revurchase by the Coravany

All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the

3fd 4th or 5th year under the following terma and conditions at the Shareholders Option

YEAR Shareholder Conversion Option

At anytime during the second year of the investment the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Companys 9%

Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the

Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days

Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common

Stock in the Company at the per share value of the Companys Common Stock as

determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

Companys Board of Directors

YEAR Shareholder Conversion Option

At anytime during the third year of the investment the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Companys 9%

Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus

2.5% of the Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price

will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous

60 days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the per share value of the Companys Common Stock as

determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

Companys Board of Directors

YEAR Optional Conversion Option

At anytime during the fourth year of the investment the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys 9% Convertible

Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 5% of the

Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days

Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common

Stock in the Company at the per share value minus any discounts of the Companys

Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is

chosen by the Companys Board of Directors
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YEAR Optional Mandatory Conversion Options

Optional At anytime during the fourth year of the investment the Shareholder may

choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys
Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price

minus 10% of the Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing

price will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the

previous 60 days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in

cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Mandatory On the last business day of the 5th
year of the investment the Shareholder

MUST convert each Unit of the Companys 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market price minus lO% of the Companys Common Stock at

time of conversion closing The closing price will be the weighted average price of the

Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days Fractional interests will be paid

to the shareholder by the Company in cash

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the per share value minus any discounts of the Companys
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is

chosen by the Companys Board of Directors

The Company has not issued any additional Convertible Securities other than those listed and detailed above

Stock Option Plan

The Board has not adopted stock option plan If plan is adopted in the future the plan will administered by the Board of

Directors or committee appointed by the board the committee The committee will have the authority to modify extend or

renew outstanding options and to authorize the grant of new options in substitution therefore provided that any such action may

not without the written consent of the optionee impair any rights under any option previously granted

Reporting

The Company will be required to furnish yeu with quarterly un-audited financial reports and an annual audited financial report

through public listing at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com Further the Company will also voluntarily send you both

quarterly un-audited financial reports and an annual audited financial report via electronic mail After the Filing of SEC Form 10

or an SEC S-i Registration Statement with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission SEC the Company will

be required to file reports with the SEC under 15d of the Securities Act The reports will be filed electronically The reports

required are forms 10-K 10-Q and 8-K You may read copies of any materials the Company files with the SEC at

www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com or at the SECs Public Refurence Room at 100 Street N.E Washington DC 20549

You may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at l-800-SEC-0330 The SEC

also maintains an Internet Site that will contain copies of the reports that the Company files electronically The address for the

Internet site is www.sec.gov

Stock Transfer Agent

The Company will serve as its own registrar and transfer agent with respect the Offering

For the Public Portion of this Offering the Stock Transfer Agent is

ComputerShare

250 Royall Street

Canton MA USA 02021

Phone 781 575-2000

http//cis.computershare corn
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Subscription Period

The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close terminate upon
the earlier of

the sale of 50000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units One Year from the date this Offering begins or date prior to

one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined by the Companys Management the Offering Period The

Company has set an investment minimum of $100000 USD before the Company will have access to the Investment Proceeds

which means all investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $100000 will be held in an

investment escrow account and only after $100000 in securities has been sold to investors One Hundred 9% Convertible

Preferred Stock Units will the Company have access to the Investment Proceeds If the Offering terminates before the offering

minimum is achieved or if any prospective Investors subscription is rejected all funds received from such Investors will be

returned without interest or deduction

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The following is summary of the certain principal tenns of Stock Ownership in Omega Creamery Corporation

The Company Omega Creamery Corporation is California Stock Corporation

Investment The Companys objectives are to

Objectives
Growth and Development of Companys Dairy Products

ii Maintain total internal rate of returns of 20% per annum

Company Biographies of all Managers can be found starting on Page 50 of this Offering

Managers

Minimum Capital Each investor will be required to make an investment of minimum of one 9% Convertible Preferred Stock

Commitment Units

The Offering The Company is seeking capital commitments of $5000000 from Investors The securities being offered

hereby consists of up to 50000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units of the Company priced at $100.00

per Unit subject to the Companys discretion to increase the size of the offering The purchase price for the

stock interests is to be paid in cash as called by the Company

Conversion Option All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be converted to Company Common Stock either in the

Mandatory third fourth or fifth year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders Option

Conversion
Year Shareholder Conversion Option

Shareholder Option At anytime during the second year of the investment the Shareholder may

choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys 9%

Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the

Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days Fractional

interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any

time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest though the

Company has no obligation to purchase the Units

Year Shareholder Conversion Option

Shareholder Option At anytime during the third year of the investment the Shareholder may

choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys 9%

Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 2.5% of

the Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days Fractional

interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any

time after two years for the full thee value of the Shares plus any accrued interest though the

Company has no obligation top the Units

Year Shareholder Conversion Option

Shareholder Option At anytime during the fourth year of the investment the Shareholder may

choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys 9%

Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 5% of the

Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the
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weighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days Fractional

interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any

time after two years for the fill face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest though the

Company has no obligation to purchase the Units

Year OptIonal Mandatory Conversion Option

Shareholder Option At anytime during the fourth year of the investment the Shareholder may

choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys 9%

Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of

the Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days Fractional

interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any

time after two years for the flaIl lisce value of the Shares plus any accrued interest though the

Company has no obligation to purchase the Units

Mandatory Conversion On the last business day of the year of the investment the

Shareholder MUST convert each unit of the Companys 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for

Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of the Companys Common Stock at

time of conversion closing

Investment Period The investment period will begin upon qualification of this Offering by the United States Securities

Exchange Commission

Term of the The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close terminate

Offering upon the earlier of1 the sale of 50000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units One Year from the date

this Offering begins or date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined

by the Companys Management the Offering Period The Company has set an investment minimum of

$100000 USD before the Company will have access to the Investment Proceeds which means all

investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $100000 will be held in an

investment escrow account and only after $100000 in securities has been sold to investors One Hundred

9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units will the Company have access to the Investment Proceeds If the

Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved or if any prospective Investors subscription

is rejected all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or deduction

Board of Directors All classes of Preferred Stock shall elect TWO of FIVE seats to the Companys Board of Directors

Voting Rights Preferred Stock has NO VOTING RIGHTS

Distributions The Company has never declared or paid cash dividends on our common stock We currently intend to

retain all available funds and future earnings for use in the operation of our business and do not anticipate

paying any cash dividends in the foreseeable future for our Common Stock Any future determination to

declare dividends on our Common Stock will be made at the discretion of our board of directors and will

depend on our financial condition results of operations capital requirements general business conditions

and other factors that our board of directors may deem relevant

Reports to Investors The Companys Accounting Firm will furnish to the investors after the close of each fiscal year an annual

report containing audited financial statements of the Company prepared in accordance with Generally

Accepted Accounting Principles GAAP and statement setting forth any distributions to the investors

for the fiscal year The Company will also furnish un-audited quarterly statements to investors

Valuations The Company Managers will at least once per year perform an internal valuation of the Companys assets

using accepted valuation techniques to establish the fair market value of each asset as the end of such year

The fair market value of the assets will be deemed to be the ownership interest in each asset valued at the

current capitalization rate for each market In addition detailed financial modeling will be performed using

current market assumptions and discounted cash flow analysis

Indemnification The Company will indemni1 defend and hold the Company Managers the members of the Board of

Directors harmless from and against any losses damages costs that relate to the operations of the
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Company unless the Company Managers acted in an unethical manner related to directing investments

Listin and
Applications are being prepared and will be made to U.S OTC Market OTCQB or OTCQB the Bermuda

Admissions to
Stock Exchanges Meizanine Market and the Berlin Stock Exchange though the Company may choose to

Tradin
list on the Frankfurt Stock Exchange instead of the Berlin Stock Exchange for the Securities to be admitted

to the Exchanges Official List and for Trading Submission for listing is expected in 2015

ITEM DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

The Company does not own any real estate The Company currently rents office spaces at 710 Del Norte BIvd Suite 100

Oxnard California 93030 The Company currently has no policy with respect to investments or interests in real estate real estate

mortgages or securities of or interests in persons primarily engaged in real estate activities

ITEM DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND SIGNIFICANT EMPLOYEES

Directors and Executive Officers

Directors and Executive Officers The current officer and director will serve for one year or until his respective successors

are elected and qualified

Name Position

Mr John Schindler Founder Formulator Chief Executive Officer

Lifelong passion with natural foods and alternative health formulated Omega Creamery formulas career in Fortune 500

factories background in Real Estate Mortgage Banking Investment Banking

Mr Steven Michad Ehlinger Chief Financial Officer

Significant CFO and Venture Capital experience visionary leader in conscious business practices and bridging financial and

social sustainable and humane evolutionary goals

Mr Hans Fastre Chief Operations Officer

Former CEO of Living Harvest Tempt the largest Hemp Milk and Hemp Ice Cream Company Five years as Chief Operations

Officer of Rice Dream Imagine Foods executive at Tetra Pak

Mr Gary Smith Process Engineer

Built many of the Ben Jerry product lines expert in beverages and dairy production Ten years at Kraft managing ice cream

production Chief Executive Officer of Applied Flow Technologies Inc

Mr Rand Denny Director of Marketing

Executive Creative Director with 25 years experience creating marketing strategies building brands and creating campaigns for

sonic of the most well known and loved fortune 100 companies

Mr Juan Garcia Kitchen Manager

More than ten years of professional food handling experience Juan is reliable and steady manager of the kitchen and has

brought Company costs down and shelf-life up

Page 50



Mr Steven Muehier Alternative Securities Markets Group Advisor

Mr Steven Muehier is the Founder and Chief Executive Officer for Blue Coast Secunties Corporation Alternative Securities

Markets Group true pioneer in the private equity investments industry Mr Muehier has led Blue Coast Securities Corporation

in its growth into leading global alternative assets management and private equity investments firm Mr Muehler is actively

involved in managing the firms day-to-day operations and serves on the Investment Portfolio Management Committees of each

of the FirmsFixed Income Funds and Private Equity Investment Funds including the FirmsTechnology Ventures Fund

Mr Muehier has more than fifteen years
in Investment Banking and Corporate Finance holding senior financial management and

business development positions in both regional banks and international finance companies Mr Muehler has extensive

experience in structuring business pians private and public securities offerings and flmd raising efforts for early stage to mid-cap

companies His areas of expertise are in Commercial and Residential Real Estate Development Energy BioFuels Mining

Mineral Rights Oil Natural Gas Medical Device and Pharmacy and New Technology

Prior to founding Blue Coast Securities Corporation in 2008 Mr Muehler served four years in the United States Marine Corps

before attending college in South Carolina After college Mr Mueller held positions in the Finance Departments of Riverview

Community Bank WCI Communities and Allied Capital Corporation It was with these companies that Mr Muehler worked

extensively with multinational finance and investment firms in syndicating fund raising and has guided dozens of companies in

the capital formation process Mr Muehler has also served as business consultant to variety of midmarket companies

providing strategic and financial modelin business development training and management assessment

Mr Muehler lives in Los Angeles California with his wife and Two Daughters Mr Muehier is also the host of the Radio HD
WebTV and Podcast Show Steve Muehler On the Corner of Main Street and Wall Street More information about Mr Muehler

can be found at http//www.SteveMuehler.comand at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

Signcant Employees All Members of Omega Creamery Corporation as listed above are each considered Sign1canl

Employee and are each Executive Officers of the Company The Company would be materially adversely affected if it were

to lose the services of any member of Omega Creamery Corporation listed above as each he has provided significant leadership

and direction to the Company

Family Relationships None

Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings There have been no events under any bankruptcy act any criminal proceedings

and any judgments injunctions orders or decrees material to the evaluation of the ability and integrity of any director executive

officer promoter or control person
of Registrant during the past three years

Legal proceedings There are not presently any material pending legal proceedings to which the Registrant is party or as to

which any of its property is subject and no such proceedings are known to the Registrant to be threatened or contemplated

against it

ITEM EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

In May of 2014 the Company adopted compensation program for Company Management Accordingly Management of

Omega Creamery Corporation will be entitled to receive an annual salary of

Mr John Schindler Chief Executive Officer Formulator $160000

Mr Steven Michael Ehlinger II CFO $120000

Mr Hans Fastre COO $120000

Mr Gary Smith Process Engineer $80000

Mr Rand Denny Director of Marketing $120000

Mr Juan Garcia Kitchen Manager $60000

Officer Compensation

The Company does not currently pay any cash fees to any Officer of the Company beyond those listed above
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Directors and Advisors Compensation

The Company does not currently pay any cash fees to any Directer or Advisor of the Company or any member or employee of

the Company beyond those listed above

Stock Option Grants

The Company does not currently have any outstanding Stock Options or Grants

Significant Employees

The Company has no significant empIoyes other than the Company Managers named in this prospectus

ITEM 10 SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AM MANAGEMENT

Security ownership of certain beneficial owners

The following table sets forth as of the date of this Registration Statement the number of shares of Preferred Stock and Common
Stock owned of record and beneficially by executive officers directors and persons who hold 5% or more of the

outstanding Common Stock of the Company Also included are the shares held by all executive officers and directors as

group

Name Address Amount Owned Prior to Offerina Amount Owned After OffelinE

Mr John Schindler

Chief Executive Officer Common Stock 24000000 Shares 48% Common Stock 24000000 Shares 48%
710 Del Norte Blvd Suite 100 Preferred Stock No Shares Preferred Stock No Shares

Oxnard California 93030

Alternative Securities Markets Group

Advisor Shareholder Common Stock 1000000 Shares 2% Common Stock 1000000 Shares 2%
9107 Wilshire Blvd Suite 450 Preferred Stock No Shares Preferred Stock No Shares

Beverly Hills CA 90210

Mr Steven Michael Ehlmger II

Chief Financial Officer Common Stock 975500 Shares 1.95% Common Stock 975500 Shares 1.95%
710 Del Norte Blvd Suite 100 Preferred Stock No Shares Preferred Stock No Shares

Oxnard California 93030

Dr John Kingley

Shareholder Common Stock 3600000 Shares 7.20% Common Stock 3600000 Shares 7.20%
710 Del Norte Blvd Suite 100 Preferred Stock No Shares Preferred Stock No Shares

Oxnard California 93030

Nominal Ownership
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ITEM 11 INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT AND OTHERS IN CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS

Related Party Transactions

Our majority stockholders are Mr John Schindler the Chief Executive Officer and Alternative Securities Markets Group Mr

Schindler and Alternative Securities Markets Group currently own the majority of the issued and outstanding controlling

Common Stock Units of Omega Creamery Corporation Consequently these shareholders control the operations of the Company

and will have the ability to control all matters submitted to Stockholders for approval including

Election of the board of directors

Removal of any directors

Amendment of the Companys certificate of incorporation or bylaws and

Adoption of measures that could delay or prevent change in control or impede merger takeover or other business

combination

Mr John Schindler and Alternative Securities Markets Group thus have complete control over the Companys management and

affairs Accordingly this ownership may have the effect of impeding merger consolidation takeover or other business

consolidation or discouraging potential acquirer from making tender offer for the Common Stock This registration statement

contains forward-looking statements and infonnation relating to us our industry and to other businesses

Except as otherwise indicated herein there have been no related party transactions or any other transactions or relationships

required to be disclosed pursuant to Item 11 of Form I-A Model

ITEM 12 SECURITIES BEING OFFERED

9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

maximum of FIFTY THOUSAND 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units are being offered to the public at $100.00 9%

Convertible Preferred Stock Unit Minimum of $100000 will need to be received from this Offering for the Company to

receive proceeds from the Sale of any Securities of this Offering maximum of $5000000 will be received from the offering

All Securities being offered by the Company through this offering and no Securities are being offered by any selling

shareholders of the Company The Company will receive all proceeds from the sale of its Securities after the Company has

secured $100000 from the sale of Securities through this Offering If the Offering tenninates before the offering minimum is

achieved or if any prospective Investors subscription is rejected all funds received from such Investors will be returned without

interest or deduction

All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the

3Td 4th or year under the following terma and conditions at the Shareholders Option

YEAR Shareholder Conversion Option

At anytime during the second year of the investment the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Companys 9%

Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the

Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days

Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common

Stock in the Company at the per share value of the Companys Common Stock as

determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

Companys Board of Directors
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YEAR Shareholder Conversion Option

At anytime during the third year of the investment the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Companys 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus

5% of the Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price

will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous

60 days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common

Stock in the Company at the per share value of the Companys Common Stock as

determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

Companys Board of Directors

YEAR Optional Conversion Option

At anytime during the fourth year of the investment the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys 9% Convertible

Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of the

Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days

Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common

Stock in the Company at the per share value minus any discounts of the Companys

Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is

chosen by the Companys Board of Directors

YEAR Optional Mandatory Conversion Options

Optional At anytime during the fourth year of the investment the Shareholder may

choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys

Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price

minus 15% of the Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing

price will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the

previous 60 days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in

cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Mandatory On the last business day of the year of the investment the Shareholder

MUST convert each Unit of the Companys 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common

Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Companys Common Stock at

time of conversion closing The closing price will be the weighted average price of the

Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days Fractional interests will be paid

to the shareholder by the Company in cash

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common

Stock in the Company at the per share value minus any discounts of the Companys
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Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is

chosen by the Companys Board of Directors

Descæption of Company Common ock

The Company is authorized by its Certificate of Incorporation to issue an aggregate of 100000000 shares of Common stock

$0.001 par value per share the Common Stock As of July 1st 2014 50000000 shares of Common Stock were issued and

outstanding

All outstanding shares of Common Stock are of the same class and have equal rights and attributes The holders of Common

Stock are entitled to one vote per share on all matters submitted to vote of stockholders of the Company All stockholders are

entitled to share equally in dividends if any as may be declared from time to time by the Board of Directors out of funds legally

available In the event of liquidation the holders of Common Stock are entitled to share ratably in all assets remaining after

payment of all liabilities The stockholders do not have cumulative or preemptive rights

The description of certain matters relating to the securities of the Company is summazy and is qualified in its entirety by the

provisions of the Companys Certificate of Incorporation and By-Laws copies of which have been filed as exhibits to this Form

1-A Np Common Stock is being offered in the Offering Circular

Background information on the Preferred Stock

The Company is authorized by its Certificate of Incorporation to issue an aggregate of 1000000 shares of Preferred stock no par

value per share the Preferred Stock As of July 1st 2010 NO Preferred Stock Units were issued and outstanding Upon the

completion of this Offering FIFTY THOUSAND shares of Preferred Stock will be issued and outstanding

Other Debt Securities None

Other Securities to Be Regictered None

Security Holders

As of July 1st 2014 there were 50000000 shares of our Common Stock outstanding which were held of record by

approximately 45 stockholders not including persons or entities that hold the stock in nominee or street name through various

brokerage firms

As of July 1st 2014 there were NO shares of our Preferred Stock outstanding which were held of record by approximately

stockholders not including persons or entities that hold the stock in nominee or street name through various brokerage firms

Dividends

The Company has never declared or paid cash dividends on its Common Stock Units The Company currently intends to retain all

available funds and future earnings for use in the operation of Company business and does not anticipate paying any cash

dividends in the foreseeable future to holders of our Common Stock Any future determination to declare dividends for the

Companys Common Stock Units will be made at the discretion of our board of directors and will depend on our financial

condition results of operations capital requirements general business conditions and other factors that our board of directors

may deem relevant

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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Indemnification of Directors and Officers

The Company is incorporated under the laws of California California General Corporation Law provides that corporation may

indemnify directors and officers as well as other employaes and individuals against expenses including attorneys fees

judgments fines and amounts paid in settlement in connection with various actions suits or proceedings whether civil

criminal administrative or investigative other than an action by or in the right of the corporation derivative action if they acted

in good faith and in manner they reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation and with

respect to any criminal action or proceeding if they had no reasonable cause to believe their conduct was unlawful similar

standard is applicable in the case of derivative actions except that indemnification only extends to expenses including attorneys

fees incurred in connection with the defense or settlement of such actions and the statute requires court approval before there can

be any indemnification where the person seeking indemnification has been found liable to the corporation The statute provides

that it is not exclusive of other indemnification that may be granted by corporations certificate of incorporation bylaws

agreement and vote of stockholders or disinterested directors or otherwise

The Companys Certificate of Incorporation provides that it will indemnify and hold harmless to the fullest extent permitted by

Californias General Corporation Law as amended from time to time each person that such section grants us the power to

indemnify

Californias General Corporation Law permits corporation to provide in its certificate of incorporation that director of the

corporation shall not be personally liable to the corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty

as director except for liability
for

any breach of the directors duty of loyalty to the corporation or its stockholders

acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or knowing violation of law

payments of unlawful dividends or unlawful stock repurchases or redemptions or

any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit

The Companys Certificate of Incorporation provides that to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law none of our directors

will be personally liable to us or our stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as director Any repeal or

modification of this provision will be prospective only and will not adversely affect any limitation right or protection of

director of our company existing at the time of such repeal or modification

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFF BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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Omega Creamery LLC
BALANCE SHEET

As of May13 2014

TOTAL

ASSETS

Ctrrent Assets

Bank Accounts

Cash 0.00

1287 BuÆiess Fundamentals CI 6916.36

7406 Business Investment Acct 1.02

BL 001 Investment Account 20000.00

Total 7406 Business Investment Acct j0
973 Duenass Fundamentals CN -2980.76

10300 Jungoo Checking deleted 0.00

Bank of America Checking 0.00

Bank of Ameiica Savings deleted 0.00

Total Cash 23936.62

Total Bank Accounts $23936.62

Accounts ReceivMIe

Accounts Receivable 16853.94

Total Accounts Recavable

Other cwrant assets

Executive Advance 388.08

ScnSor John 900.07

Total Executive Advance 1291.15

Inventory

Finished Goods Inventory 2419.43

Raw Matertal Inventory 7868.00

Total Inventory 10287.43

Lindeposited Funds 000

Total Other current assets $1 i558
Total Current Assets $5Z369.14

Fixed Assets

Fianiuxo and Equipment 1928658

Acctanulatad Depreciation -1345800

Total Fwnitwe end Equipment 558
Total Fixed Assets $5826.58

Other Assets

lntannln Assets 9.15910

Page 58



Roit paIne Th.r S/t3114 844AM

Total Other Meet SG1.10

TOTAL ASSETS $67358

LIABILJI1ES AND EQUITY

Ctirent Liabilities

Accousts Payable

Accounts Payable 4454325

Total Account Payable $44543.25

Credit Card

US Sank credit card 52X-GO

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Lithitiee

Note Payable

Notes Payable Anderson 1.00000

Notes Payable Bunper Charles 5.000-00

Notes Payable Deutch Robert Marc 1500.00

Notes Payable Denny Randel 2.00000

Notes Payable Goddard Robed 100000

Notes Payable Ibmmel Douaa 5.00000

Notes Payable Hope Barclay 45317.79

Notes Payable Jali KiÆa 1.00000

Notes Payable Jones Treat 1.000MO

Notes Payable Klegaley John FL 10.00000

Note Payable McCord OrptIeo 1.50000

Notes Payable Nakoateen Deanna 1.00000

Notes Payable Nohola Susan 1.50000

Notes Payable Petro Mary Ann 1500.00

Notes Payable Sadica Desild 1.500.00

Notes Payable Sctendieç Jotv 11800.00

Notes Payable Shepherd Frank 1000.00

Notes Payable Wallatein Dorothy 1.50010

Total Notes Payable %1 17.79

Total Other Cunent Liabihbea $94117.79

Total Cuirent Liabilities $143861.04

Total Uabtiee $143SL04

Equi

Opening Balance Eqtity 2761 20000.00

Partner Equity

Andersen

kweebeents 25000.00

Total Andersen Kip 25000.00

Bsaer Chartea

Pt
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bweatmentu 25.000X

Total Btager Chadee 25000.00

Jer JoPine

kwe.biantg 10.000.00

Total Butler JoAnne 10000.00

CapItol Ra.sin Expeneee -124500

Connor Danjt

kwesbnenth 10.00000

Total Corwior Daryl 10000.00

Dautch Robed Marc

biveebnenb 25.000.0O

Total Dautch Robert Marc

Goddard Aaaoc Inc

leveetmanta 5.00000

Total Goddard Aaaoc Inc

Godd Seen

Inveotinenta 10.000.00

Total Goddard Sean
10000.00

Hendricko Estate The

kweebnenle 10.00010

Total Hencicka Eatate The nnn
0eo

kw.ebnenta 25.00000

Total Himnel Doulaa 25000.00

Hope Mr Barclay

Inveetinerita 25.000.00

Total Hope ML Barclay

Jalih Kiuta

Inveetmanta 10.000.00

Total Jallh Knia 10000.00

Jones Famy Trust The

kweebnents 15.00000

Total Jonea Family Trust The
15000.00

Kingaley Jolai

Inveetmenta 75000.00

Total Kilgaley Dr Jobe 75000.00

Lovelace G.war

kweetjnenb 10.00010

Total Lovelace G..uaw 10000.00

McArdey Lucas

-$r.1t9MS7ftS UnaibltnjMtincØlainesetrnis Pa oft
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hwehnenb 10.000_00

Total McAotay1 Lucae

Mac
bwestinenta 25.000M0

Total McCofd1 Opheo 25000.00

Na Dean
kweahnenth 10000.00

Total Nakoateen Deanna
10000.00

Ncoiea Suean

teveelinenta 1000000

Total Nicelee Suean 10000.00

Patio Anthony Mary Ann

kwaetmanb 30000.00

Total Petro Anthony Mary Am

Patio Mwy Ann

kiveetmenta 22500.00

Total Patio Mary Ann

Patio Melaiie bile

kveetiiienta 0250.00

Total Patio Melanie Loiaa

Patio Michele Ann

icvesbnenta 8250.00

Total Patio che1te Mn 0250.00

Saa David

kmente 15000.00

Total Sadka David 15000.00

Shepard Frank

kiveetinenta 10000.00

Total Shepard Frank 10000.00

Sl1l ke
Iwotjnent 10000.00

Total S.n MIke 10000.00

Steele Brandon

kiveatinents 20000.00

Total Steele Brandon 20000.00

Swope ill Ruaedl

icveebnenta 10000.00

Total Swope Ill RueaeN 10000.00

TUG Media LLC

kweebnente 10000.00

.w-ua9tg4n1s1madeItnat4riroh1franrrttne Page
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To1 1MG Meda LLC 10000.00

Walatein Dorothy

kweabnenta 12.50000

Tot Waleteli Dorothy

10.00000

Total Woode Aiibrie 10.000.00

Total Partner Equity

Retained Earninge -582.00567

Net kcome -10.75355

Total Equity -70504.22

TOTAL LIASIU11ES AND EQUITY $87356.82

Taadey May 13.2014084323 AM PDT3AT-7 Accn.eJBs

PaQe
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Omega Creamery LLC
PROFTI AND LOSS

January May 13 2014

TOTAL

Income

Discounts fVOfI -6065.80

Gross Sates 3000

omega cream choco crunch 6702.40

omega cream hemp date nut 485280

omega cream SUpQdeITy 2872.00

omega cream varila 3864.00

omega kombucha sorbet-passion 2576.80

omega milk.- onnal 11828.40

omega milk unsweetened 13346.26

omega milk vania 13910.04

Total Gross Sales

Uncatogorizad Income 12500.00

Total income $66416 90

Cost of Goods Sold

Cost of Goods Sold

Kitchen Lalot 13947.02

Product Costs

Ingredients Packaging 2161.35

Ingredients 4128.31

Packaging 10553.07

Total Ingredients Packaging

Total Product Costs 17448.73

Total Cost of Goods Sold 31395.75

Total Cost of Goods Sold $31395.75

Gross Profit $35021.15

Expanses

General ninitiva 7251.50

Bank Charges 149.86

Communication Expenses

Internet Telephone -39.00

Molile Communications 667.41

Total Commtatication Expanses 618.41

Consulting Expenses 6000.00

Administrative Consulting 7000.00

Pace at
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Total Consulting Expenses 13000.00

Delivery Postage 91.97

Duplication Pnnting Expenses 5.50

Information Technology 47.94

insurance Expense 1097.90

Licenses PermIts 110.34

Maintenance Repairs 65.00

Office Supplies 49.41

Professional Services

AccountIng 1612.50

Legal
165.00

Total Professional Services 777.50

Rent

inventory Storage 727.50

Rent Office/Kitchen 8000.00

Total Rent 8727.50

Tax Expenses

State Taxes 49.95

Total Tax Expenses 49.95

fravel EntertaInment 38.40

Accomodatlons TPansportatlon 297.81

Meals Entertainment 49.65

Total fravel Entertainment 39556

Total General Administrative 3343504

Production Expenses Kitchen 8.20

Production Setup Misc -3.81

Total Production Expenses Kitchen 4.39

Sales and Marketing Expenses

Marketing Expenses

Advertising Expenses 15.08

Domain and Website Expenses 172.63

Total Advertising Expenses 187.71

Demos Sampling

Demo Labor 1966.25

Demo Materials 119.79

Total Demos Sampling 2086.04

Tavel Entertainment 472.00

Meal Expense 10.75

Total Travel Entertainment 4575

Total Marketing Expenses 2756.50

Sales Expenses 372.25

Pag of
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Shipping Expenses 197.58

Delivery Labor 4597.75

Delivery Vehicle Expenses 800.00

Fuel Expenses 1525.65

Maintenance RepaIr 603.05

Total Delivery Vehicle Expenses 2928.70

Distributor Delivery Discount 11.50

Shipping Outbound Product 111.60

Total Shipping Expenses 7M7.13

Total Sales Expenses 8219.38

Total Sales and Marketing Expenses 10975.88

Uncategorized Expense 1355.79

Total Expenses $45774.70

Net Operating Income -10753.55

Net Income 8-10753.55

Tusday May 13 2014 084442 AM POT GMT-7 Accrual Basl

Page of
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Omega Creamery LLC
BALANCE SHEET

As of December 312013

TOTAL

ASSETS

CmMasts

Bank Accounts

Cash 000

1207 Business Fundamentals Chk 7690.29

7400k Business tiweshneM Met 102

9739 Business Fundamentals CM 1529

10300 Jungaioo checking deleted C00

Bank of America Checking 0.00

Bank of America Saiings deleted 0.00

Total Cash 770000

Tot Bank Accounts

Accounts Receivable

Acootads Receivable 10.443.04

Total Accounts Receivable

Other cwrent assets

Execidive Advance 38808

Sctindler Jcls 90307

Total Executive Advance
i28i.is

kwentoy

Finished Goods hwerito.y 2419.43

Raw Material Inventovy 786800

Total Inventory 10287.43

Undepoalted Funds 0.00

Total Other cwreid assets $11578.58

Total CtaTent Assets 29731 .22

Fixed Assets

Furnhtixe aid Equipment 19.28658

Acctanuleted Depreciation -13.45800

Total Ftanitwe end Eqiipment

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets

lntangthle Assets 9158.10

Total Other Assets 30158.10

TOTAL ASSETS $44718.90

Page
of

Page 66



Ruport taance .vt 5/13/14 96 AM

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Uabllltles

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 47901.78

Total Accounts Payable $47901.78

Credit Cards

US Bank credit card 5200.00

Total Credit Cards Sc
Other Current LiabIlities

Notes Payable

Notes Payable Burger Charles 5000.00

Notes Payable Denny Randetl 2000.00

Notes Payable Goddard Robert 1000.00

Notes Payable HImmel Douglas 5000.00

Notes Payable Hope Barclay 45317.79

Notes Payable Jalili Kimia 1000.00

Notes Payable Kingsley John 5000.00

Notes Payable Nakosteen Deanna 1000.00

Notes Payable Nichols Susan 1500.00

Notes Payable Petro Mary Ann 1500.00

Notes Payable Schindler John 5800.00

Notes Payable Shepherd Frank 1000.00

Notes Payable Wallsteln Dorothy 1500.00

Total Notes Payable 76617.79

Total Other Current Uabllltles $76617.79

Total Current Uabllltles $129719.57

Total LiabIlIties $129719.57

Equity

Partner Equity

Andersen Kip

Investments 25000.00

Total Andersen KIp 25000.00

Burger Charles

Investments 25000.00

Total Burger Charles 25000.00

Butler JoAnne

Investments 10000.00

Total Butler JoAnne 10000.00

Capitol RaIsing Expenses -495.00

Conno Daryl

https/fqbointuItcomiabo32/repoft/ 1O873OO9J.xsCUt.7rptd11O...OO9_SAL_sHEr-V.-139998319342mOdatrU.IflmOdaJframUt.4rUI Pa of
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kweetmenta 10.000.40

Total Corvior Deryl 10000.00

Oaotch Robert Marc

hwestmenta 25.400.00

Total Dautch Robert Marc 25000.40

Goddard Aasoc Inc

kwesbnanta 5000.00

Total Goddard Assoc Inc
5000.00

Godda Seen

kweebnenta 10000.00

Total Goddard Sean 10000.00

Hendricka Estate The

kvaebnenta 10000.00

Total Henckicka Estate The iOooo.oo

Hinmet Douglas

Iweebnenb 25.040.00

Total Hmnel Douglas 25000.00

Hope Mr Barclay

kweetmenta 25.00000

Total Hope Mr Barclay 25OJO.OO

Jalib KEats

kiveabnents 10.00000

Total JaM Kinta 10000.00

Jones Famy Trust The

Irwesbnenta 15.400.00

Total Jones Fani Trust The 15000.00

tongaley Jola

kwesbnenta 75.400.00

Total Kiagaley Or Johe 75000.00

Lovelace Gisinar

Investments 10000.00

Total Lovelece Gurvier 10000.00

McAutey Lucas

kwesbnanta 10.040.00

Total McAaiey Lucas 10000.00

McCord Orpheo

baveshnants 25.00000

Total McCord Orpbeo

Nakostee Deanna

Inveabnents 10000.00

1O..OAStt-413a934monh.nodrWTIflt-ttUt Pan
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Report Balanc.Sh.t 5/13/14 925 AM

Total Nakosteen Deanna 10000.00

Nlcoies Susan

Investments 10000.00

Total Nicoles Susan
ioooo.oo

Petro Anthony Mary Ann

Investments 30000.00

Total Petro Anthony Mary Ann 300.00

Petro Mary Ann

investments 22500.00

Total Petro Mary Ann 22500.00

Petro Melanie Louis

Investments 6250.00

Total Petro Melanie Louis 6250.00

Petro Michelle Ann

Investments 6250.00

Total Petro Michelle Ann 6250.00

Sadka David

investments 15000.00

Total Sadka David 15000.00

Shepard Frank

Investments 10000.00

Total Shepard Frank 10000.00

Singh Mike

Investments 10000.00

Total Singh Mike 10000.00

Steele Brandon

Investments 20000.00

Total Steele Brandon 20000.00

Swope lii Russell

Investments 10000.00

Total Swope Ill Russell 10000.00

TMG Media L.LC

Investments 10000.00

Total TMG MedIa LLC 10000.00

Wallstein Dorothy

Investments 12500.00

Total Walistein Dorothy 12500.00

Woods Aubrle

investments 10000.00

Total Woods Aubrie 10000.00

http4/qboJntuItcomIqbo32/repOrtJ1 Page of
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Total Partner Equity 497005.00

Retained Earnings -217676.93

Net Income -364328.74

Total Equity -85000.87

TOTAL UABILITIES AND EQUITY $44718.90

Tuesday May 13 2014 092627AM POT GMT-7 Accrual Basis
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Omega Creamery LLC
PROFIT AND LOSS

Janomy- December2013

TOTAL

income

Diaoo4ata given -1042.70

Gross Sales 7385.21

omega creem ch000 crunch 15423.38

omega creern hemp date nut 12133.84

omega creem 8eperbeeTy 7.85208

omega creem vena 9845.80

omega kornbucha so.bet-pae5iou 8822.41

omega mk original 27.20102

omega mk unsweetened 25017.60

omega mk vanila 28667.14

Total oea Salee
140348.28

Sales 0.00

Sales Dmzde
Other Diecoerib -1876.35

Promotional Diaocsea -141.38

Total Sales Duscounta -1817.71

Uncategorized Income 0.00

Total Income $137487.87

Coat of Goode Sold

Cost of Goode Sold 12773.50

Kitchen Labor 45350.98

Product Costa

Co-packing 20746.33

Ingrediecta Packaging 50401.19

Freight kibound Tranafer 7936.97

Total Iflgiedienta Packaging 58338.18

Total Product Costa 7990449

Total Cost of Goods Sold 137208.97

Total Cost of Goode Sold $137208.07

$278.90

General Ackuiriiatrative
2203.75

Bank Chargee 1343.80

Commabon nees
internet Telephone 310.10

lceeuiI_1togvaogpAt-w-119ee42ge21iIcdai.Iru.aewroda1haseeertzu Pige 101
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Mobile Communications 2865.99

Total Communication Expenses 3178.09

Consulting Expenses 30834.79

Administrative Consulting 94971.38

Total Consulting Expenses 125806.17

Delivery Postage 73.36

Duplication Printing Expenses 637.00

Human Resources 460.27

Information Technology 401.61

Insurance Expense 3252.79

Licenses PermIts 6820.50

Maintenance RepaIrs 1616.46

Office Supplies 2705.95

Professional Services

Accounting 21097.97

Legal 14768.40

Total Professional Services 388es37

Rent 37811.52

Inventory Storage 9672.00

Rent Office/Kitchen 3625.00

Total Rent 51108.52

Tax Expenses

State Taxes 1720.00

Total Tax Expenses 1720.00

fravel Entertainment 49.36

Accomodatlons fransportatlon 1074.43

Meals Entertainment 270.65

Total fravel Entertainment 1394.44

Total General Administrative 238687.06

Production Expenses Kitchen 1604.63

Inventory Management 77.00

Production Setup Misc 1347.40

Total Production Expenses Kitchen 3029.03

Sales and Marketing Expenses 378.34

Consulting Expenses

Marketing Sales Consulting 49580.82

Total Consulting Expenses 49580.82

Marketing Expenses 100.00

Advertising Expenses 3075.88

Domain and Website Expenses 257.65

Marketing Materials 500.00

.x.cutrpdd11OQ373OO9-PANDt-vIsw-1399993229421mOdaItrUSIflmOdaIfralTlIt.ttrUS Pa of

Page 72



Report Profit and LOts 5/13/14924 AM

Total Advertising Expenses 38353

Demos Sampling

Demo Labor 8613.74

Demo Materials 1588.80

Demo Product 1744.50

Total Demos Sampling ii947.04

Trade Shows 1205.00

Travel Entertainment 5885.39

Meal Expense 280.07

Total flavei Entertainment 6165.46

Total Marketing Expenses 2325103

Sales Expenses 898.15

Sales Brokerage Commissions 2429.70

Sales Materials 3539.38

Shipping Expenses 280.61

Delivery Labor 8354.20

Delivery Vehicle Expenses 2528.74

Fuel Expenses 10074.08

Maintenance Repair 3827.20

Total Delivery Vehicle Expenses 43O.02

Distributor Delivery Discount 2039.20

Shipping Outbound Product 2760.49

Total ShIpping Expenses 29864.52

Total Sales Expenses 30731.75

Total Sales and Marketing Expenses 109941.94

Total Expenses $351056.05

Net Operating Income ..351379.15

Other Income

Other Income

Interest Earned 0.13

Total Other Income 0.13

Total Other Income $0.13

Other Expenses

Depreciation Expense 8188.64

Other Expense

Bad Debt Write-Oft Expanse 69.60

Interest Expense

Hope Barclay Interest Expense 241 7.79

Total Interest Expense 2417.79

Total Other Expense 2487.39

https//qbo.Intuitcom/qbo32/rtpOttf 1O9fl73OO9JaxeCutSrpdd11O9373OO9-PANDLVIsW-1399993229421fl1OdatTUeIflfl1OdIframStettrU4 Page of
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Product Spoilage 227369

Total Other Expenses $12949.72

Net Other income -12949.59

Net Income -384328.74

Tuesday May 13 2014 092404 AM PDT GMT-7 Accrual oasis
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Omega Creamery LLC
BALANCE SHEET

As of Deceiaber 312012

TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

Caab

10100 Jiagaloo Checking deleted 2.648.59

Bank of America Checking -8.571 71

Bank of America Savings deleted 5.01041

Total Cash 1987.29

Total Bank Accounts

Accounts Receivable

Accotsita Receivable 9721.47

Total ACCOurs Receivable $9721.47

Other ouent assets

Executive Advance

Sctthdler John g94_71

Total Executive Advance 904.71

Mventoiy

Fsed Goods inventoy 9.136.00

Raw Materiel Inventory 18272.00

Total Inventory 27408.00

Total Other current assets
$28442J1

Total Ctuent Assets $39211A7

Fixed Assets

Funikae and Equipment 15808.68

Accanidated Depreciation -5289.36

Total Furniture aid Equipment 18540.30

Total Fixed Assets S10.540.30

Other Mets

Intangitle Meets 9.159.1O

Total Other Assets $9159.10

TOTAL ASSETS $58910.87

LIABILITiES AND EQUITY

Liobitiee

Current tiabilties

-1l99t9$34679inobltneno.bIframurt-tris Pa of
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Accoiite Payable

Accouota Payable 1908780

Total Accotxta Payable

Total Ctireot Ldibee $10067.80

Total LiabibLiee $19087.80

Equity

Paitner Equity

Da
Inveefrnete 10000.00

Total Connoç Dai4 10000.00

Sean

IIW..bnatB 10000.00

Total Gocldard Sean 10000.00

HendriCliB Eetate The

Inveefrnenta 10000.00

Total Hendricka Eetate The 1YJO.00

Jaws Kirala

kweatmeota 10000.00

Total Jab Kinia 10000.00

Jonea Fainly Truat The

lnveebnenta 15000.00

Total Jonee Faroty Tniet The isooo.oo

Kgaley John

hweelmenta 5000000

Total Kigaley Dr John 50000.00

Lovelace ner
Inveetmeota 10000.00

Total Lovelace Giswiar
10000.00

McAuie Lucaa

lnveebnanta 1000000

Total McAuIe Lucaa 10000.00

Nakoateen Deanna

Inveabneota 10000.00

Total Na oateen Deanna
10000.00

licolee Susan

kweebnanla 10000.00

Total Nicolea Suean 10000.00

Petro Mthcny Mary Ann

kwe.bnerda 20000.00

Total Pefro Anthony Mary Ann

PaQt of
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Pefro Ma
kweehnerita 1250000

Total Petro Maty Mn 12500.00

Petro Melanie Loula

kweabneota 625000

Total Patio Melanie Loute 0250.00

Petro Michele Ann

hweatmente 6250.00

Total Patio chele Ann 6250.00

Saa Dad
hw.hnenia 15000.00

Total Sadke Oald

Shepard Frank

hweatinenta 0000.00

Total Shepard Frank 10.000.00

trweabneote 1000000

Total Steel Brandon 10000.00

Swope III Rueseft

lrweatineote 10000.00

Total Swope IS Ruaae 10000.00

Walateie Dorothy

hweahnerdB 12500.00

Total WalIetei Dorothy

Inveatmenie 1000000

Total Wooda Aubrie 10000.00

Total Partner Eqilty 257500.00

Retªied Earninga 000

Nat Income 217.67893

Total EqtMty $39823.87

TOTAL LLP1B1UTIES AM EOUIFf $58910.87

Tueaday May 18 2014 092551 AM POT GMT-7 Accue1Banz
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Omega Creamery LLC
PROFIT AND LOSS

January December2012

TOTAL

Income

Gross Sales 3.05010

omega cream choco crunch 4790.31

omega cream hemp date 3.309-59

omega creani auperbeny 2251.23

omega cream vama 3550.97

omega kombucha scrb.t-passion 1.89782

omega mik original 9003.71

omega m8k unsweetened 157.06

omega mdk vaalUa 9381.89

Total Gross Sales 37392.68

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold

Coat of Goode Sold

Kitchen Labor 8376.87

Product Costs

Ingredients Packaging 23434.57

Total Product Coats 43457

Total Coat of Goode Sold
2o8i .44

Total Coat of Goode Sold $20811.44

Gross Profit $7581.24

General Admjyietrabve

Bank Charges 29127

Communicabori ExpenseS

Internet Telephone 1403.93

Mobe Comnsziicsticns 2195.45

Total Co.mnuicebon Expenses 359935

Consulting Expenses 9655.03

Adininiatrative Conatiting 70796.93

Total Conaiting Expenses 99451.90

Dekvery Postage 581.11

Dupicabon Priding Expenses 1845.23

Hanan Resources 25.00

hdormation Teciwiology 158222

Insurance Expense 89722

9naoariIio9t71oog_pMid..-n9a9stt124sxruiodal.truekmmdssn.et.tnhs Pa of
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Licensee Permits 247820

Melntenance Repairs 2.898.41

Oloe Seppliea 1110.01

Peaaronal Service

2137.50

Legal 3365.00

Total Profeselonal Services

Rent 30539.00

Travel Entertalisnent

Accomodahona Trmtsportation 243.52

Meals Entertainment 2820

Total Travel Entertainment

Total General A9nisbative 132073.23

Pi-oduction Expense Kitchen 8177.97

Production Sett MIsc 660.83

Total Production Expense KItchen 8838.80

Sales end Marketing Expenses

Conenffing Expense

Marketing Sale Conacliseg 36.400.58

Total Conauthng Expenses 36400.58

MarExpense

Advertising Expenses 294.49

Marketing Malerials 160.90

Total Advertising Expense 45539

Demos Swüng
DeE no Labor 7338.92

Demo Materials 4293

Demo Product 9.50867

ibtal Demo Samping 16800.52

Trade Shows 110.00

Travel Entrtabnient 1259.98

Meal Expense 3.93

Total Travel Entertainment 2083.89

Total Marketing Expenses 19530.80

Sale Expenses 13.44

Sales Materials 736.58

ippg Expenses

Delivery Vehicle Expense 518.70

Fuel Expense 6842.28

Maintenance Repair 2138.98

Total Delivery Vehicle Expenses 9400.82

Eleoahpd.1iO9t3O-ne-fl949ia1I34Seadaitumiadaffsm.setns Pa of
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Stàppig Outbound Product 3252.55

TothJStaP.ng EPan 12752.47

Total Salea Exp.naea 13502.40

Total Salea and Mediating Expena.e

Total Expenees 5208354.a

Net Operatiig Income -200773.68

Other income

Other income

Intereal Earned 8.09

Total Other Income 8.99

Total Other Income $8.09

Other Expenees

Depreciation Expense 5200.38

Product SpoSage 11842.00

Total Other Expense $16911.36

Net Other Income -18003.27

Net Income -217076.03

Tuesday May 13.3614 092442 AM PDTGAT-7 AccnIBnse
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Report Statement of Cash Flows 6/23/14 1256 PM

Omega Creamery LLC
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

January June 232014

TOTAL

OPERATING ACTMTIES

Net Income -6918.20

Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations

Accounts Receivable -4862.82

Executive AdvanceSchindleç John 0.00

Accounts Payable -2349.51

Notes PayableNotes Payable Anderson Kip 1000.00

Notes PayableNotes Payable Dautch Robert Marc 1500.00

Notes PayableNotes Payable Jones Thist 1000.00

Notes PayableNotes Payable Kingsley John 5000.00

Notes PayableNotes Payable McCord Orpheo 1500.00

Notes PayableNotes Payable Sadka DavId 1500.00

Notes PayableNotes Payable Schindler John 6000.00

Net cash provided by operating activities $3369.47

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Partner EquityCapItoI Raising Expenses -750.00

Net cash provided by financing activities -750.00

Net cash increase for period $261 9.47

Cash at beginning of period 7709.60

Cash at end of period $10329.07

Monday Jun 23 2014 125616PM PDT GMT-7

Note CF1 Net operating break-even point of cash flow is scheduled to be attainable

after completing the Phase Regional Capital Upgrades which require just

under $500000 in plant and distribution Upgrades and increases in sales volume to

approximately $90000 in Wholesale monthly sales WithinlO months following the

plant and distribution upgrades volume cost savings discounts and volume

efficiencies are expected to bring Regional into profitability

https//qbo.Intult.cosn/qbo32/repoctsl 11O9873OO9/excutepdd1 L.OO9CASH..FLOWvew14O35533613O9modaItrue4ntnodaIframesPttrue Page of
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Omega Creamery LLC
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Janasy December 2013

TOTAL

OPERA11NG ACTIViTIES

Net Income -384328.74

Aduatmers to recance Net Income to Net Cash provided by operetiona

Accounts Receivable -721.57

Executive Advance -388.08

Executive MvanceSctindier John 91.64

Invemomyiniehed Goode Inventory
8718.57

InvemoryRaw Msteriei Inventory 10404.00

Accounts Payable 28.81 3.98

uS Bank credit card 5200.00

Notes PayshleiNotea Payable Burger Charles 5000.08

Mckee PayshleiNotea Payable Denny Rendel 2000.00

Mckee PayshlorNotea Payable Goddard Robert 1.00000

Notes Paythielblotes Payable Hiiwnel Douglas 5000.00

Notes PaythielNote8 Payable Hope Barclay 45.31779

Notes PayabheNotea Payable JaNI Klmia 1000.00

Mckee PayablelNotee Payable Kingaley John 5000.00

Notes PayebloiNotee Payable Nalioateen Deanna 1000.00

Notes Payable4otea Payable Nicholo Susan 1500.00

Notes Payabletotes Payable Patio Mary Ann 1500.00

Notes PayebiorNotes Payable Scler John 5800.00

Notes PayshlelNotes Payable Shepherd Frank 1000.00

Notes PayshlelNotee Payable stela Dorothy 1500.00

Not cash provided by mratlag activities -237594.41

INVESTING AC11VI11ES

Furniture and Eqvipment -3.478.92

Furniture and EqtipmomthAccarnalatod Depreciation 8.18864

Net cash provided by laveeling activities $4711.72

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Partner EqtEty.Anderaen KxInvesbnenb 25000.08

Partner CpAtylBurgaç Charles JInveelments 25000.00

Partner EqlltytButler JoAueweatmente 10000.00

Partner EqiCepitoI Reiaing Expanasa -495.00

Partner EqtªtyD.utctr Robert Marclnveabnente 25000.00

Partner EqtityGoddard Aaaoc lnc.kweetmeuta 5000.00

Partner EqrityHmmet Douglasdnveabnenta 25000.00

Partner EqityHope Mr Berclayhweabnente 25.00000

Partner EqrityKlngsley Dm Jokimkwosbnenta 25000.00

iqbo12/tenrts 1109$ OO9frxraS.fptld21...009-CA9 ft ee-14a6404Ø2$2Mio Iu1nmohlforn.tru Pmg of
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Partner EqiityMcCord Orpheoinvestmente 25000.00

Partner EqlityPetro Mthouy Mary Anndnveetmanta 10000.00

Partner Eqtity Petro Mary Annrlnveabnenta 10.00000

Partner EqtitySigh Pkednveabnents 10000.00

Partner EqiitySt.e4e andonkweahnents 10000.00

Partner EqettyTMG Media LlCdnveatmenta 1O000.IX

Net caah provided by felancmg activibes

Net cash increase for period

Cash at beglinlig of period 1087.29

Cash at end of period $7700.00

Tueacày Jun24 2014 010813 Avf PDTGMT-7
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Omega Creamery LLC
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

january December Z12

TOTAL

OPERATING ACTWITIES

Net Income -217076.93

Adjustments to reconute Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations

Accounts Receivable -9.721.47

Executive AdvanceScNndIer John -994.71

InvenloryFlriehed Goode Inventory -9.138.0

InvantorytRaw Materiel Inventory -18272.00

Accounts Payable 19007.00

Net cash provided by operatIng activities 711
INVESTING ACTIVI11ES

Furniture and Eqtapment -15.809.08

Furniture and EqipmentAccanutated Depredation 5209.38

Net cash provided by Investing aclivitie -1540.30

FINANCING ACTIV1T8

Partner Eq itytCoonoi 0artInveabnents 10000.00

Partner Eqtity.Goddard Seervlnveabeents 10.00000

Partner EqiityHenic4c8 Estate Theweatmenta 10000.00

Partner EqiAtytJcnee Famy Trust Thednveabuente 15000.00

Partner EqeltyKingaiey Dr Jolinwe.hnents 50.000-00

Partner Eqs.itytLovelace Gisinerlnveatments 10000.00

Partner Eq ityMcAtIe Lucautiweetinenta 10000.00

Partner EqtityNaKoat.en DeennaInvaebneda 10000.00

Partner EqrityPicoiee Susernirweshnants 10000.00

Partner EqiltylPetro Anthony Mary Annlnveetments 20.00000

Partner EqtatyPetro Mary Mnweebnenta 12.50000

Partner EqiltylPetro Melanie Loundnveebnenta 8250.00

Partner tyPeto Micliale Anertiwestinents 8250.00

Partner EqiitySadka Dawidweetments 15000.00

Partner Eqiaty.Shepard Frednvestmanta 10000.00

Partner Eqtity.SteeIe BrandonInvesbuenLs 10.000.0

Partner EqrAtytSwopo III
RusselUnvestnents 8000.00

Partner EqeltyWallsteI Dorothydnveabnents 12500.00

Partner EqvityWoode Aohiiethwesmenta 10000.00

Net cash provided by fiianeing activities

Net cash mcrease for period -1753.61

Caatr at begiviing of period
2840.90

Cash at end of period $1087

hruJqb.IrlWt.nqbo2FtIcIal1 tnt79OO9nrrnsrptXlU .009-CA lt0-vew-t49t4O5S0942rnJIrueWflOdaIfr5flSrt..tfls Pre tI
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OMEGA CREAMERY LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For The Period of Inception February 07.2012 To December 31.2112

NOTE ORGANIZATION

OMEGA CREAMERY LLC Wyoming limited Uab4hty Company ibe Company was foamed on

February 07.2012 The purpose of the Company law manofacture and deliver to marker their proprietary

dairy-free mlk and ice cream products

John Schindler is tbe original Foruider and Managing Member of the Company and as of the end of tite

Accounting Period owned 423% of Ute Membership Units of the Company total manbet of 25 equity

investors connstmled total of $257500 of investment cspttal itt 2012 inexchange for Membership Unit

Sham interests corivertlb4e into Coon Sto kuponctesnon of the anticipated Corporteice in the

NOTE iT St3LAXY OF SIGNIFICANT AOCOLNTING POLICIES

Accomnire Piies
Ow financial sinrs are prepared on tha accrual basit of accounting In confotlinty with US generally

accepted accounting principles GAAP

Inconte Taxes

The Conçany baa elected robe Unated as pass-through entity for income tax purposes and ax such is not

subject to income taxes Rather all items ci income deductions and tax credits are passed though to and

reported by its owners on their respective tax returns The Companys federal 151 status at pass-through

entity is based upon us status as Limited Liability company Accordingly the Company is not requited to

take any positions in order to qualify as pass-theugh emily The Company is requited to file tax returns

with the Internal revenue Service and other tax hetides Accordingly these financial statements rIo Dot

reflect pruvisioe for income taxes and the Company has no other tax posinon which nmst be considered

for disclosure

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported

amounts of assets and liabilities and disciorure of contingent assets and liabIlities at the date of the financial

statements and the reported anoints of reveintes and expenses during the reporting period Actual remus

could differ from those estimates
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OMEGA CREAMERY LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ForThe PeriodofJauuary 12Ol3ToDeceuibei3l2113

NOTE ORGANIZATION

OMEGA CREAMERYLLC Wyoming litnhted Liability Company the Company was formed on

Febniary 072012 The purpose of the Company is to manufacture and deliver in market their proprietary

daity-free mi and ice cream products

NOTE SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AOCOCNTING POLICIES

Our fizuncul statements are prepared on tire accrual basis of accoemwtg in ctmfounity with IJI ieueully

accepted accounting principles GAAP

iith1ont 21t2Marjne

Druing the reporting period rewn new investors and some of the existing twenty five investors coutsibeted

total of $271490 of Investment capital
In 2013 In exchange for Mezersbip Unit Share Interests

convertible tern Cormuon Stock upon creanon othe anncipated Cc poration in the funve

Income Taxes

The Company has elected to be unatedas apass-through entity for income tax purposes and as such is not

subject to income taxes Rather all items of Income deducttaus and tax credits ate passed tbtough to and

reported by its owners on their respective tax returns The Companys federal tax status as spars-through

entity is based upon its stanas as Limited Liability company Accordingly die Company is nor required to

take any positions in order so qtulil as pass-though entity The Company is required to file tax renmis

with die Internal revenue Service and ot sax amkxlties Accordingly these financial statements tin not

ret provision for income taxes and the Company has no other tax position which must be considered

for disclosure

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported

amounts of assess and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial

statements and the reported antoisets of revesures and eipenaes during the reporting period Actual tenths

could differ from dense esflmates

NOTE Notes To Barclay Hone

On January 31.2013 Barclay Hope the current CEO loaned the company $25 I00 wider

CONVERTIBLE NOTE PURCHASE AGREEMENT dated 01/3112013 that would earn 8% interest per

axuwrn with an option to convert into Mestheiship 0mm for one year On 03ti2013 Barclay Hope loaned

the company another $25000 underihe sane note Barclay Hope resigned as CEO on May 2011 The

company then revised the previous note and added in $10250 of accowUs payable to Barclay Hope into

new Loan Repayment and Note Agreement dated June 20 13 which was not convertible note but

ordinary debt at rate of 8% per annum lire financing was seed for operational expenses and owxbeatl

Items

NOTE 3- Brides Loan Note

Then effective Noveodier 15.2013 group of fifteen of the turrets investors loaned tire Company $31000

under the agreements named SECURED PROMISSORY NOTE and BR1DGEPNANCING SECURiTY

AND INTERCRED1TOR AGREEMENT at tate of 10% per amnmi The financing was med for

operational expenses and overhead items
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OMEGA CREAMERY LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For The Period of Januasy 1.201410 December 31.2114

NOTE ORGANIZAI1ON

OMEGA CREAMERY LLC Wyoming limited Uabihry Company the Company was funned on

Pebnury 07 2012 The perpore of the Company is to inanufacnire and deliver to market their proprietary

dairy-free ml and ice cream products

NOTE SU1LARY OF SIGNIFICANT AOCOUN11NG POLICIES

Accosietins Ptiuciu4es

Ow financial stasemants are purpatud cit the accrual beds of accounting In confonnity with U.S generally

accepted accowuing principles GAA

AMuIasIuni
During the reporting period seven new Investors and some of the existing twenty five investors conuthuted

total of $307100 of flweument capital us 2014 in exchange for Mesubership Unit Share interests

convertible seno Coon Sto oncreimon othe anticipated Co porarion us the future

Income Taxes

The Company has elected tube treated as apass-tbsough entity
for income uxprupoues and as such is not

subject to incense taxes Rather all limits of income deductions and tax credits are passed through to and

reported by us owners on thee respective tax remus The Companys federal tax status as pass-through

entity is based upon its status as Limited Liisthxy company

According to an agieetnent
with GICbSJCIOWdTV Bloadcasting Company mitered inso on January 14.2014

the Company has filed for the creation of Cabfontia Corporation and it us the process of merging the

previous Wyosmetg Lited Liabdity Cosporation Omega Cteariseiy.LLC over utio the new

Corporation Omega Creamery Inc As such the company will have to Ide corporate taxes according to the

regulations of the IRS as of the date die convernon into the Ccnpciaticr is completed through the

balance of the calendar year or fiscal year that maybe electet

Use of Eatiniater

The preparation of financial statensents Ut conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America rmpnres management to make estimates and assumptions that affuct the reported

amounts of assets and habihtses and disclosure of contingent assets and liulslhties at the date of the financial

statements and the reported anoints of revemies and expenses dwing the reporting period Actual results

could differ from those esnmates

NOTE Notes To Barclay Esme

On Match 182014 the Company Mdiii modified the nose and lean agrewuem to Barclay Hope and rolled

the current lose balance of 849722.95 into new agremnesL Lose Repayment and Nose Agteeuseni

MOdifiCatiOn The nose cominned tobex sane Inst of 8% per arsi The nose renswsme lowered

the minimum nnuuhly payments so Interest only from the previous S2000 per month mininme payment

and it extended the tet and this dare

NOTE Bridie Loan Note

Over the first four tha of 2014 several oldie same group of fIfteen of the current invetrs and five

more cunusu investoer loaned die Company another 56.818 wi the agreements named SECURED

PROMISSORY NOTE and BRWCIE FINANCUG SECURITY AND INTERCEEDITOR AGREEMENT

at rate of 10% per semmi The financing was used for opecimonal expenses and overhead items
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NOTE Aen wtth QobaCrowdIV BroaatPt Cnv
On iiiuaiy 14 2014 tIx Conany eaed mb azeement GIobICrowdTV Boadcaun

Ccmpny Dtvuo at Mub er1naion1 pcaIo raise to $50O00 Five Milbon

Doflair at zowth capbal er Regulation Secwily Offering According to ibis agreement tba

Company bar filed ftr the aeariort of CaldOinia Corporation andir in process at merging the

previom Wyotnaig Lªzrd Liabdity Qiporation Omega Creamery LLC owe mo the new

Corpomilon Omega Creamery me
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STATEMENT OF MEMBRS EQUrrY

For Penod from January 2014 through May 13 2014 Current

Not including Intellectual Property Asstes

Class Class

Members Members Notes Total

Capital Contributions $0 $30000 $56818 $86818

Net Loss $0 -$60753 $0 -$60753

Balance $0 -$30753 $56818 $26065

STATEMENT OF MEMBRS EQUITY

For Period from January 2013 through December31 2013

Not including Intellectual Property Asstes

Class Class

Members Members Notes Total

Capital Contributions $0 $281740 $76618 $358358

Net Loss $0 -$351379 $0 -$351379

Balance $0 -$69639 $76618 $6979

STATEMENT Of MEMBRS EQUITY

For Period from February 62012 Inception through December 312012

Not including Intellectual Property Asstes

ClassA ClassB

Members Members Notes Total

Capital Contributions $0 $257500 $0 $257500

Net Loss $0 -$217676 $0 -$217676

Balance $0 $39824 $0 $39824
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Income Statements Year Year following capital infusion

FaiecasledResIfs for CitÆzed YO1-Y05

VOl Y02 Y03 Y14 Y05

cxnws 333 1353 2737 5981 10.725

Milk Cases 26166 138964 435046 853247 1778.211

Ice CreCases 18.525 97722 297703 606380 1.248757

Gross Sales 941989 4311161 13.304472 26619423 55126.521

Less Prrinokxial DA 145282 441.609 120494 156366 187.948

otig 3526 11622 15313 14258 11359

Dedtons 8655 96365 324786 554370 798922

NetSaJes 784525 3761366 12843819 25$94429 54128291

CosldGoodsScldCOGS

Product Costs

Manufacnng Costs

Storage FuthIknei

Total COGS

of net sales

Gross Margin

of net sales

Operafrng Expenses

SeIq Disii4ition Expense

Sales Force

Brokerage

Sales Stpoit

Oistthutor Expense Proams

Fre

315674 1427445 3993300 7057.815 15831903

148319 682448 1960816 3822777 4644227

29277 143.295 395960 695672 1.237301

493210 2253168 b350071 11576263 21.713430

62.9% 59.9% 49.4% 44.7% 40.1%

291255 1508118 6493802 14318165 32414.861

37.1% 40.1% E.6% 55.3% 59.9%

296639 1943371 4971602 7600150 10.221406

61188 338.5 591725 789352 689552

11369 154815 503136 648667 1.1614%

21900 111530 291270 458403 589463

145282 1134255 2.579249 3738.404 4.430.129

30900 204172 997223 1765323 3150767

191990 525.860 1865367 2822504 3541814

3000 19398 462936 713962 811122

25865 118439 789.359 1300049 1687.926

118125 276875 290719 305255 320.517

33.000 71000 217322 276023 376201

12000 39147 105033 227215 286048

428058 858442 1416528 708355 2.167137

233438 451094 713023 748615 786106

96.320 238824 343808 500149 751595

96300 168.525 359697 459531 629434

916687 3327673 7256275 10365684 12.779.590

625.432 1819496 1.363735 2882.829 17.721804

Co
General Marketing Staff

NonaI Marke Eense

Store Level POS Mvertising

General Aàriristraiive Expense

Corgorate Managet
Admnsve Back Of$ce

General Expenses

Total Operating Expenses

61704-

of Net Sales

Disc Aflowances Volume Based

cOGS

GrOSS Margin

Selling Expense

Marketing Expense

General MTitrVSTatiVe Expense

Total Operating Expenses

EBITE

63%

37%

38%

24%

55%

117%

NM

13%

60%

40%

52%

14%

23%

88%

NM

3%

49%

51%

39%

15%

11%

56%

NM

3%

45%

55%

29%

11%

7%

40%

11%

2%
40%

60%

19%

7%

4%

24%

33%
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NOTE ONE

CONVFRIIRLE NOTE PURCHASE AGREEMENT

TII1 CO1yVERTUBL.E NOTE PURCHASE AGREEMENT the Agreement masle

as of by and aniong Omega Creamery LLC California limited liability

company the mpany and Barclay Hope the Letalef CNitalized temis not otherwise

defined in this Araement shall have the meanings ascribed to them in Section below

WUERF.AS the Lender intends to provide certain Consideration to the Company

WHEREAS the parties wish to provide for the sale and issuance of Notes eonverftble

solely upon election by the Lender to purchase of units of the Companys Membership interests in

return for the provision by the Lendcr of the Consideration to the Company

NOW THEREFORE THE PARTIES HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS

Deon

Condduatrou shall mean the amount of money paid by Lender

CniiiJycm shall mean conversion upon election by the Lender of

some or all of the principal and unpaid accrued interest of the Note into Conversion Units

Conversion Units shalt be the Companys Class and/or Class ft

Mcmberhip Interests

lonversion Price shall mean the price par Unit fur the Companys Class

or Class Units

Eouitr Srcuntiea shall mean the Companys Class Units and/cr Class

Units as defined in the Companys Operating Agreement

Matndtv Date shall be January 31 2014

TcrnrsofthcNotc

2.1 lasuanccp Note in rattan for the Consideration paid by the Lender the

Company shall sell and issue to such Lender Note Each Note shall have principal balance equal

to that portion of the Consideration paid by such Lender fir the Note finch Note shell be

convertible into Conversion Units pwauant to Section 2.2 below

2.2 Conversion of No
Conversion Ent The

pilticipal
and unpaid rccrned interest of the Note or

some poilion thereof may be conwrtcd upon elcction by the Lender into Conversion Units at any

time prior to the Maturity Date The number of Conversion Units to be issued upon sueb conversion

shall be equal to the quotient obtained by dividing the amount of owstnnding principal and unpaid

Page 91



five days alber having been sent by registered or certified mail return receipt requested postage

prepaid or iv one day alter deposit with rntionally recognized overnight courier speciting

ncxt day dclivery with wiitten vcrification of receipt All communications shall be sent to the

respective parties at the Howing addresses or at such other addresses as shall be specified by

notice given in accordance with this Section

the Contpanr If Lencfrr

Omega Creamery LLC Uarcley Hope

Address P0 box 1260 Ojai California 93024 1.6 // li4J

Ojai California 93024 1J
Attention CEO 3o

8$ Effect oLMseadtnant or Waiver Each Lender acknowledges that by the

operation of Scction L8 hercof the Mocity Notcbolders will have the sight and power to diminish

or eliminate 11 rights of such Lender under this Agreement and each Note issued to such Lender

87 Scbiijtv If one or more provisions of this Agreement arc held to be

unenforceable under applicable law such provision shall be excluded hum this Agreement and the

balance the Agreement shall be interpreted as if such proviaion were so excluded and shall be

enforceable in accordance with its terms

8X Unit Purchase Ajrreerirent and LLC Membership The Lendcr understands

and agrees that the conversion of the Note into Conversion Uruts may require Lendcrs execution

of certain agreements in the form agreed to by investors which will govern the registration co.saIe

rights of lirat refusal rights of first offer and voting rights if any relating to the Conversion Units

issued to Lender and ii upon issuance of Conversion Urnts representing membership interest in

the Company Leader shall promptly execute the Companys Operating Agreement and become

duly authorized member of the Company
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GNATURK PAGE

WITNESS WHEREOF the panics have executed this Now Purchase Agreement as of the

date first above written

OMEGA CREAMERY

tay Hope do

IN WIThFSS WHEREOF the
parties

have cxccutcd thia Note Puxcbc Apccmcnt as of

the dale fIr above written

LENULR

$4rck 1p

IJW 4Ld
Print Nanw

Title

Addrca fI imul
j1tYrb0 CPt
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CONVFJtTIRII PROMISSORY IIIOTF

Date of Issuance __________

Amount 003

FOR VALUE RECEIVED Omega Creamery LLC Califçmia irpired liability company
thc tompanyl rcbyprum to pay to the order of o.r ttf the Lender
the principal twit ______ together with interest thcreonJtronr tc date of this Note

Interest shall accrue at rate of eight percent a% per ammm Unless earlier converted into

Conversion Units pursuant to Section 22 of the Omega Creamery Note Prcbuc Agreement dated

January 31 2013 between the Company and the Lender die Convcrubk Note Purchase

Agreement the principal and accrued intemal shall be due and payebk by the Company on

demand by the Lender on January 31.2014 the Metwily Disc If thc Note is not converted or

paid ofT in its
entirety by the Maturity Dale internal attall thereafter accrue at rae of twelve

lpcrannum

The capitlized terms riot defined herein shall have the meaning act fb in the Purchase

Agrecanent

Pannent All payments shall be made lawful money of the LiaiSed States of

America at the principal office of the Company or at such other place as the holder hereof may

from time to time designate in writing to the Company Payment shall be credited first to Cction
Coats as defined below if any then accrued Interest due and payable and than any remainder

applied to principal Prior to the Maturity Date the Lender shell have the right to demand

repayment of outstanding principal and unpaid accrued interest on the Note upon completion of

mund of financing by the Company of S15O00O or greater.

Security This Nate is general unsecured obligation oldie Company

Conversion of the Notes This Note and any amounts due hereunder shall be

convertible into Conversion Units in acoredance with the terms of action 2.2 of the Purchase

Agreerneni

Amendments and Waivers Reaoltions of Dispt$e Notice The amendment or

waiver of any tam of this Note the resolution of any controversy or claim arising out of or relating

to this Note and the prevision of notice shall be conducted pursuant to the tstms of the Purchase

Agreement

Snccearcr and Aatie This Note applies to inurea to the benefit of and binds the

successors and assigns of the parties hereto provided however that the Company may not assign

its obligations under this Note without the written consent of the Lender Any transfer of this Note

may be effected only pursuant to the Purchase Agreement said by surrender of this Note to the

Company and rciuomce ota new note so Site transferee The Lender said
arty subsequent holder of

this Note receives this Note subject to the foregoing terms said conditions arid agrees to comply

with the foregoing terms and conditions for the benefit of the Company and any other Lenders
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Members and Ofers not Liable In no event shall any Member or Officer of the

Coensety be liable for any amoLmes due and payable pursuant to this Nate

1ltrecac The Company hereby asjees subject only to any limitation imposed by

applicable law to pay all expenses ineluding reasonable anorneys fees and
legal expenses

incurred by the holder of this Note in endeavoring to ootkct any amotuns payable hcseimdcr which

are not paid when due whether by declaration or otherwise CoUection Costs The Company

agrees that any delay on the ani of the holder in exercising any rights etmiks will not operate as

waiver of such rights The bolder of this Note shall not by any act delay omission or otherwise

be deemed to hate waived any of its rights or remedies and no waiver of any kind shell be valid

unless in writing and signed by the pasty or pasties waiving such
rights or remedies

Oovcrnin Law This Note shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the

Stale of California as applied to other insesenents made by Calitosnes residents to be perfonned

entirely within the State of California

OMIG cRCAMSRYLLC

Barclay Hope/CEO

ThIS NOTE ANO ThE SECEMITNS ISSUAIU UPON THE CONWRSIOF4 HEREOF NAVE NOT BEEN REGiSTERED

UFER THE SEORmES ACT OP 193 AS AMENDED THEY MAY NOT BE SOLD OFFERED FOB SALE

PLEDGED HWOTHECATED OIHIRVASE TRANSFERRED ERCEPT PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTiVE

REGiSTRA11ON STATEMENT UNDER THE SECZJUIflS ACT OF 1333 AS MENOFD AN OPINION OF

COUNSEL SATSMCTOPY TO THE COMPANY THAT PEGISTUTION iS NOT RPU.PRED UNDER 51104 ACT OR

IRESS 5050 PURSUN4TTO MM 144 PiDER 511CM ACT

NOTE
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Loan Repayment and Note Agreement

June 13

Between the parties

Barclay Hope

And

Omega Creamery LLC

This agreement will spell out the terms of repayment and serve as the note for the

money owed to Barday Hope from Omega Creamery tiC in the amount of Omega

Creamery LLC an amount of $60250 which is the previous total of all outstanding

debts to Barclay Hope being

the $50000 loan from Barclay Hope to Omega Creamery LLC

the USBank Credit card which is now$8000 and

the outstanding payroll of $3750 having been reduced by $1500 so that balance

is now $2250

The interest will be paid at rate of 8% per annum calculated monthly on the 14th of

each month on the outstanding principle balance

The payment on the note will be the greater of $2000 or 10% of the investment capital

raised over the past 30 days and due on the 15th of each month

Omega Creamery LIC Disclose to Barclay Hope list of all investment provided in the

preceding 30 days running from the 15 to the 14th of the preceding month If that

investment exceeds $2Ok the minimum payment will become 10% of that total figure

instead of the $2000 I.e $300000 Investment the minimum payment will be $30000

Each payment will be accompanied by an accounting summary of the interest paid and

new outstanding balance

if the note is not postmarked by the 15th of the month then Penalties of 5% will be

added if this payment Is not mailed wIthin days of this date

To simplify Barclay Hope will assume responsibility of paying back the US Bank Credit

Card out of these funds as he chooses to retire the balance but will keep said card

current so it does not negatively effect the credit of Omega Creamery LLC If Barclay
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Hope selects not to retire said balance on timely basis this will not increase the total

obligation owed by Omega Creamery LLC

Other Items of the agreement

The original $25k investment made from BH to Omega will be re-priced from

lscents/share to 10 cents/share Stock certificates will be exchanged within days the

signing of this agreement for the 250000 membershIp units to these units will

be reflected on the Omega books as Class partnership units and his stock earned

through deferred salary of 315350 membership units These will be reflected as aass

partnership units

The terms of this agreement replace and take precedence over the terms of any

previous agreements and represent the full scope of agreement and understanding

between the parties in regardsto this debt obligation and note This agreement is herby

agreed to and approved by the parties

For Omega Creamery iC

John Schindler CEO Date

For Barclay Hope

Barclay Hope Date
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NOTE

Loan Repanerd end Note eement Mothfiabon

March 18 2014

Between the parties

Barclay Hope

And

Omega Creamery LIC Wvnig LiTited Liotiildy Corporation being restruclwed mto

Cabfomia Corporation or Cahfornia l.LC

The fo4kwing agreement aid note has been drafted to mo.ify the bimer note agreement executed

on or about June 62014 in order to help Omega Creamery stay vithle be thle to service the note

and keep it cwrent

Whereas Omega Creamery has not made the nwiliiuii payments since the November payment

thatwaspaidonDecenter 142013

Whereas Parties agree to accrue back interest aid penalties fib the balance of the note aid

create new stating date of March15 20 so that hs new note is considered ctwrent

Whereas the parties agree the note vl bear tie same interest rate as the prevrnus note of 8% per

annurn

Whereas the parties agree that the new payment schedije call bra payment equel to the

unpaid interest br the prewous peited pbs percentage of the livesbuent capital raised over the

previous period one month based icon the sthediie below such payment wifl be calcelaled

fromttie l5mbthe 14ofeathcabndarmanti aid dueon the iSthoteach month

This agreement wit spel out the terms of repayment aid serve as tie note lor the money owed to

Barclay Hope from Omega Creamery LLC ii tie amoitit of Omega Creauery LL.C en amount

of $50601.61 Fifty thousand six hundred and one dollars aid 61/cents being oonçrised ci see

attached Schedele of Barclay Loan

$49722.95 thth was tie balance of tie previous note as of the date of tie last payment made

on December 14 2013

$1700 in accrued interest and penalties

The outstanding balance of the note iiitt earn an interest rate of 8% per annum culated monthly

on the 14th of each month on the outs andeig pÆtclebalance The payment wl hrst pay the

interest and the remainder wit be apphed against tie prTwal balance
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The interest and princle payment on the note wifi be calculated as foitows

Interest only for the period between March 152014 and the next $100000 of inveent
capital

raised

Interest only pkis 5% of the investment capital raised for the period between the next $100000

end $250000

Interest only pkis 5% of the mvestment capital raised for the period between the next $250000

end $500000

interest only pfos 5% of Ihe investment capital
raised kT the period between the next $500000

wibi paid oft hW

Money raised wiN be calculated as for the period between the date of the previous payment and the

cwrent payment due

Omega Creamery LLC duclose to Barclay Hope list of all iweient provided the

preceding 30 days runiing from the 15th to the 14th of the precedeg month

Each payment be accuntanied by an axourOg sumaly of the interest paid and new

balance

If the note isnot postmarked bythe 15th of thernonththen Penaltiesof 5%of the payment

amount due witl be aitted if this payment is not maited within days of this dale

The terms of this agreement replace and take precederKe over the terms of any previous

agreemeeb and represent the kI sonpe of agreement and tmderetandeig between the parties in

regards to this debt obligation and note My terms not changed or mentioned by this note revision

be the same as the
prior

note that is being revised

This agreement is herby agreed to and approved by the parbes

For Omega Creamery LLC

__________________________ March 182014

John Sclinder Date

For Barday Hope

Barclay Hope Date
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Reports to security holders

The Company will be non-reporting company until such time as the company files quarterly and audited financial

statements and complies with the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended The Company will be filing

the following reports for shareholder review at www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com

Quarterly Un-Audited Financial Statements Company to furnish all Investors and Alternative Securities Markets

Group complete set of un-audited financial statements within 30 days of the close of each business quarter

Companys Quarterly Financial Statements to also be posted for public view on the Companys page at

www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

Annual Audited Financial Statements Company to furnish to all Investors and Alternative Securities Markets

Group complete set of third party audited financial statements within 60 days of the close of each business year

Companys Annual Financial Statement to be posted for public view on the Companys page at

www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

Monthly State of the Company Letter to Investors The CEO will issue to all Investors and to Alternative

Securities Markets Group Monthly State of the Company letter detailing the current state of all business operations

for the Company Letter to be posted for public view on the Companys page at

www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com

Quarterly Conference Call The CEO or Executive of the Company will hold quarterly video telephone

conference call with investors no sooner than 10 days but no greater than 30 days after the posting of the Companys

quarterly financial report The recorded Conference call will also be made available for public listen and/or viewing on

the Companys Page at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

Corporate Actions Company must disclose to all Investors and to Alternative Securities Markets Group all

Dividends Stock Splits New Stock Issues Reverse Splits Name Changes Mergers Acquisitions Dissolutions

Bankruptcies or Liquidations All must be reported to Investors and to Alternative Securities Markets Group no less

than TEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to the record date

_________________________________ Page ____________________________________
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SIGNATURES

The Issuer has duly caused this Offering Statement to be signed on its behalf by the

undersigned thereunto duly authorized

Omega Creamery Corporation

By Its Chief Executive Officer

By _________________________________
Name Mr Jihiçtiindler

Title Chief Executive Officer

By Mr Steven Muehler Alternative Securities Markets Group

By 144JLJVP
Name Mr Steven Muehier

Title Advisor Drafter of this Securities Registration Statement

_____________________________________ Page ______________
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Subscription Agreement Regulation Omega Creamery Corporation
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Subscription Agreement Regulation Omega Creamery Corporation

Omega Creamery Corporation

C/O Alternative Securities Markets Group

9107 Wilshire Blvd

Suite 450

Beverly Hills California 90210

LEGAL@ASMMARKETSGROUP.COM

Direct 213 407-4386

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units to 50000

Subject to the terms and conditions of the shares of 9% Preferred Convertible Preferred Stock Units the

Convertible Preferred Stock described in the Omega Creamery Corporation Offering Circular dated

July 21st 2014 the Offering hereby subscribe to purchase the number of shares of 9% Convertible

Preferred Stock set forth below for purchase price of $100.00 per share Enclosed with this subscription

agreement is my check Online E-Check or Traditional Papery Check or money order made payable to

Omega Creamery Corporation evidencing $100.00 for each share of Convertible Preferred Stock

Subscribed subject to minimumof ONE 9% Preferred Convertible Preferred Stock Unit $100.00

understand that my subscription
is conditioned upon acceptance by Omega Creamery Corporation

Company Managers and subject to additional conditions described in the Offering Circular further

understand that Omega Creamery Corporation Company Managers in their sole discretion may reject my

subscription in whole or in part and may without notice allot to me fewer number of shares of 9%

Convertible Preferred Stock that have subscribed for In the event the Offering is terminated all

subscription proceeds will be returned with such interest as may have been earned thereon

certify that have read the Offering Circular and that am relying on no representations other than those

set forth in the Offering Circular understand that when this subscription agreement is executed and

delivered it is irrevocable and binding to me further understand and agree that my right to purchase

shares of 9% Convertible Preferred Stock offered by the Company may be assigned or transferred to any

third party without the express written consent of the Company ONLY through the Alternative Securities

Markets Groups Securities Resale Portal at http//www.AIternadveSecuri1iesMarket.com and that no

public market for the Companys securities has been created or may be created in the future

further certify under penalties of perjury that the taxpayer identification number shown on the

signature page of this Offering Circular is my correct identification number am not subject to

backup withholding under the Internal Revenue Code because am exempt from backup withholding

have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service IRS that am subject to backup

withholding as result of failure to report all interest or dividends or the iRS has notified me that

am no longer subject to backup withholding and am U.S citizen or other U.S person as defined

in the instructions to Form W-9



Subscription Agreement Regulation Omega Creamery Corporation

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT the Agreement with the undersigned Purchaser for

______________ 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units of Omega Creamery Corporation with no par

value per share at purchase price of $100.00 ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS
per share aggregate purchase price

Made as of this ___________ day of _________________ 2014 by and between Omega Creamery

Corporation California Stock Corporation the Company and the Purchaser whose signature appears

below on the signature line of this Agreement the Purchaser

WITNESETH

WHEREAS the Company is offering for sale up to FIFTY THOUSAND 9% Convertible Preferred Stock

Units the Shares such offering being referred to as the Offering

NOW THEREFORE the Company and the Purchaser in consideration of the mutual covenants

contained herein and intending to be legally bound do hereby agree as follows

Purchase and Sale Subject to the terms and conditions hereof the Company shall sell and the

Purchaser shall purchase the number of Shares indicated above at the price so indicated

Method of Subscription The Purchaser is requested to complete and execute this agreement

online to print execute and deliver two copies of this Agreement to the Company at Omega

Creamery Corporation CIO Alternative Securities Markets Group 9107 Wilshire Blvd
Suite 450 Beverly Hills California 90210 payable by check to the order of Omega Creamery

Corporation in the amount of the aggregate purchase price of the Shares subscribed the

Funds The Company reserves the right in its sole discretion to accept or reject in whole or in

part any and all subscriptions for Shares

Subscription and Purchase The Offering will begin on the effective date of the Offering

Statement and continue until the Company has sold all of the Shares offered hereby or on such

earlier date as the Company may close or terminate the Offering

Any subscription for Shares received will be accepted or rejected by the Company within 30 days

of receipt thereof or the termination date of this Offering if earlier If any such subscription is

accepted in whole or part the Company will promptly deliver or mail to the Purchaser fully

executed counterpart of this Agreement ii certificate or certificates for the Shares being

purchased registered in the name of the Purchaser and iiiifthe subscription has been accepted

only in part refund of the Funds submitted for Shares not purchased Simultaneously with the

delivery or mailing of the foregoing the Funds deposited in payment for the Shares purchased

will be released to the Company If any such subscription is rejected by the Company the

Company will promptly return without interest the Funds submitted with such subscription to

the subscriber

Representations Warranties and Covenants of the Purchaser The Purchaser represents

warrants and agrees as follows
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Prior to making the decision to enter into this Agreement and invest in the Shares

subscribed the Purchaser has received and read the Offering Statement On the basis of the

foregoing the Purchaser acknowledges that the Purchaser processes sufficient information to

understand the merits and risks associated with the investment in the Shares subscribed The

Purchaser acknowledges that the Purchaser has not been given any information or representations

concerning the Company or the Offering other than as set forth in the Offering Statement and if

given or made such information or representations have not been relied upon by the Purchaser in

deciding to invest in the Shares subscribed

The Purchaser has such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters

that the Purchaser is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of the investment in the Shares

subscribed and the Purchaser believes that the Purchasers prior investment experience and

knowledge of investments in low-priced securities penny stocks enables the Purchaser to

make an informal decision with respect to an investment in the Shares subscribed

The Shares subscribed are being acquired for the Purchasers own account and for the

purposes of investment and not with view to or for the sale in connection with the distribution

thereof nor with any present intention of distributing or selling any such Shares

The Purchasers overall commitment to investments is not disproportionate to his/her

net worth and his/her investment in the Shares subscribed will not cause such overall

commitment to become excessive

The Purchaser has adequate means of providing for his/her current needs and personal

contingencies and has no need for current income or liquidity in his/her investment in the Shares

subscribed

With respects to the tax aspects of the investment the Purchaser will rely upon the

advice of the Purchasers own tax advisors

The Purchaser can withstand the loss of the Purchasers entire investment without

suffering serious financial difficulties

The Purchaser is aware that this investment involves high degree of risk and that it is

possible that his/her entire investment will be lost

The Purchaser is resident of the State set forth below the signature of the Purchaser on

the last age of this Agreement

Company Convertible Securities All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted

to Company Common Stock either in the 3rd 4th th year under the following terms and

conditions at the Shareholders Option

YEAR Shareholder Conversion Option

At anytime during the second year of the investment the Shareholder

may choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each

Unit of the Companys 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market price of the Companys Common Stock

at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the weighted

average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60
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days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company
in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back

to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the

Shares plus any accrued interest though the Company has no obligation

to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or

OTC Market Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the

shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the per share

value of the Companys Common Stock as determined by an

Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

Companys Board of Directors

YEAR Shareholder Conversion Option

At anytime during the third year of the investment the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of

the Companys 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of

the Company at market price minw 2.5% of the Companys Common
Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the

previous 60 days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by

the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back

to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the

Shares plus any accrued interest though the Company has no obligation

to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or

OTC Market Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the

shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the per share

value of the Companys Common Stock as determined by an

Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

Companys Board of Directors

YEAR Optional Conversion Option

At anytime during the fourth year of the investment the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of

the Companys 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of

the Company at market price minuc 5% of the Companys Common
Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the

previous 60 days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by

the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back

to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the
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Shares plus any accrued interest though the Company has no obligation

to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or

OTC Market Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the

shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the per share

value minus any discounts of the Companys Common Stock as

determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen

by the Companys Board of Directors

YEAR Optional Mandatory Conversion Options

Optional At anytime during the fourth year of the investment the

Shareholder may choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert each

unit of the Companys Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of the Companys

Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be

the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the

previous 60 days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by

the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back

to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the

Shares plus any accrued interest though the Company has no obligation

to purchase the units

Mandatory On the last business day of the 5th year of the investment the

Shareholder MUST convert each Unit of the Companys 9% Convertible

Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price

minus 10% of the Companys Common Stock at time of conversion

closing The closing price will be the weighted average price of the

Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days Fractional

interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or

OTC Market Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the

shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the per share

value minus any discounts of the Companys Common Stock as

determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen

by the Companys Board of Directors

Notices All notices request consents and other communications required or permitted

hereunder shall be in writing and shall be delivered or mailed first class postage prepaid

registered or certified mail return receipt requested

If to any holder of any of the Shares addressed to such holder at the holders last

address appearing on the books of the Company or

If to the Company addressed to the Omega Creamery Corporation 710 Del Norte

Blvd Suite 100 Oxnard California 93030 or such other address as the Company may

specify by written notice to the Purchaser and such notices or other communications shall for
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all purposes of this Agreement be treated as being effective on delivery if delivered

personally or if sent by mail on the earlier of actual receipt or the third postal business day

after the same has been deposited in regularly maintained receptacle for the deposit of

United States mail addressed and postage prepaid as aforesaid

Severability Should any one or more of the provisions of this Agreement be determined to be

illegal or unenforceable all other provisions of this Agreement shall be given effect separately

from the provision or provisions determined to be illegal or unenforceable and shall not be

affected thereby

Parties in Interest This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefits of and be

enforceable against the parties hereto and their respective successors or assigns provided

however that the Purchaser may not assign this Agreement or any rights or benefits hereunder

Choice of Law This Agreement is made under the laws of the State of California and for all

purposes shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of that State including

without limitation the validity of this Agreement the construction of its terms and the

interpretation of the rights and obligations of the parties hereto

Headings Sections and paragraph heading used in this Agreement have been inserted for

convenience of reference only do not constitute part of this Agreement and shall not affect the

construction of this Agreement

10 Execution in Counterparts This Agreement may be executed an any number of counterparts

and by different parties hereto in separate counterparts each of which when so executed and

delivered shall be deemed to be an original and all of which when taken together shall constitute

but one and the same instrument

11 Survival of Representations and Warranties The representations and warranties of the

Purchaser in and with respect to this Agreement shall survive the execution and delivery of this

Agreement any investigation at any time made by or on behalf of any Purchaser and the sale and

purchase of the Shares and payment therefore

12 Additional Information The Purchaser realizes that the Shares are offered hereby pursuant to

exemptions from registration provided by Regulation and the Securities Act of 1933 The

Shares are being offered ONLY TO RESIDENTS OF THE STATES OF

TBD
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iN WITNESSES WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this Subscription Agreement as of the day

and year first above written

Omega Creamery Corporation

By __________________________________
President

PURCHASER

Signature of Purchaser

Alternative Securities Market Investment Account Number


